REGULAR SESSION

/@ AGENDA

}gi/, y MONDAY, MARCH 18, 2024 7:00 PM
j"M PRESIDING: THE HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT A. DESANA
M CHAIRPERSON OF THE EVENING: THE HONORABLE ROBERT ALDERMAN

CoaM

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL Alderman, Calvin, Crayne, Hanna, Shuryan, Stec
PRESENTATIONS

PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS

PUBLIC HEARINGS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. 3209 Biddle: Sign Appeal - Department of Legal Affairs Response
2. Car Port at 1079 10th - City Engineer Response

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

At this time, any persons having matters of immediate importance which they were unable to
place in writing prior to the agenda deadline may approach the podium and will have three (3)
minutes to address Mayor and Council.

CONSENT AGENDA All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the
City Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items, unless a Council member so requests, in which event the items will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and added to the regular agenda in New Business.

3. Approval of City Council Minutes 03.04.2024

4. 2024 Fiscal Year Budget Amendments

5. Department of Municipal Services Audited Financial Statements - FY2023
6. Traffic Control Order 2024-01

7. PD (Planned Development) Application for 240 Antoine

NEW BUSINESS
8. Appointment to Beautification Commission

9. Appointment to Municipal Service Commission
10. TAFF #0356 (Fire) - Tentative Agreements
11. Special Event Request - W Lofts Grand Opening
12. Special Event Request - American Legion Post 217, Easter Egg Hunt

13. Special Event Request - Mitten Mortage Lending, Wyandotte Family Fun Day Photo Scavenger
Hunt

14. Sale of Vacant Lot - 2127 11th Street
15. First Reading #1540: Ordinance Amendment - Rezoning of 1788-1794 Oak Street

BILLS & ACCOUNTS

REPORTS & MINUTES
Beautification Commission 03/07/2024

Police Commission 2/27/2024
Zoning Board of Appeals 12/06/2023




REMARKS OF THE MAYOR, COUNCIL, & ELECTED OFFICIALS
NEXT MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL: APRIL 8, 2024
ADJOURNMENT




WILLIAM R. LOOK

PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW

2241 Oak Street, Wyandotte, M1 48192

Phone: (734) 285-6500
Fax: (734) 661-4245

Email: WilliamRLookPC@outlook.com
WILLIAM R. LOOK RICHARD W. LOOK
(1912 - 1993)

March 11, 2024

To: City Council
From: Department of Legal Affairs

Re: Appeal on decision for outdoor sign at 3209 Biddle
Dear Council,

I have been asked to review the decision rendered by the Design Review Committee for a sign at
3209 Biddle. The United States Supreme Court has ruled that sign restrictions are subject to first

amendment principles and that speech restrictions be narrowly drawn.

Generally the court has held that a sign ordinance may not be content based by prohibiting a
particular message unless the city can show there is a substantial government issue supporting the

prohibition. This restriction is strictly construed in most instances.

In my opinion, the appearance of a needle (syringe) is a lawful message and the application of the
ordinance in this matter to prohibit the needle would be considered a first amendment violation. Also, a
sign ordinance needs to have specific criteria for sign regulation. For example, the size or location of a
sign, the type of lighting, or the placement of a sign, etc. are typically valid criteria and considered
content neutral. But when the application of criteria is left to the discretion of those whose duty it is to
review and enforce the ordinance, it is not lawful because it is vague. Central Advertising Company vs.
City of Ann Arbor, 42 Mich App 59, 201NW2d 365 (1972).

Based upon the above, | would recommend granting the appeal.
Thank you for your cooperation and your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Wellcam B, Look

William R. Look

WRL:cg



RESOLUTION

Item Number: #1
Date: March 18, 2024

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

WHEREAS, an appeal was submitted to the City Council concerning the decision of the Design Review
Committee to deny the submitted design for a sign at 3209 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte, MI 48192 and the
owner has appealed said decision, and

WHEREAS, the City Council directed the City Attorney to provide an opinion on this matter,

BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council hereby (approves)(denies) the appeal submitted by Maya Khalil.

I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman

Calvin

Crayne

Hanna

Shuryan
Stec




CITY OF WYANDOTTE, MICHIGAN
CERTIFIED RESOLUTION
2024-50

REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WYANDOTTE,
WAYNE COUNTY, MICHIGAN, HELD IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS AND VIA VIRTUAL
TELECOMMUNICATION METHODS, DUE TO COVID-19 IN ACCORDANCE WITH WAYNE
COUNTY LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT “GUIDANCE FOR MEETINGS OF
GOVERNMENTAL BODIES HELD UNDER PUBLIC ACT 228 OF 2020, USING THE ZOOM
AUDIO PLATFORM.

UNDER THE DATE OF: March 4, 2024

MOVED BY: Councilperson Stec SUPPORTED BY: Councilperson Shuryan

BE IT RESOLVED that Council refers the decision of the Design Review Committee to deny signage
located at 3209 Biddle to the City Attorney for report back on March 18, 2024.
Motion unanimously carried.

I, LAWRENCE S. STEC, duly authorized City Clerk of Wyandotte, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true and complete copy of the resolution adopted by the City Council on March 4,
2024. Said meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in
full compliance with the Open Meeting Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976.

Lawrence
City Cler



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE: 3/18/2024 AGENDA ITEM #2

ITEM: Car Port at 1079 10th - City Engineer Response

PRESENTER: Jesus R. Plasencia, City Engineer

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: Jesus R. Plasencia, City Engineer

BACKGROUND: At the March 4, 2024, City Council meeting, Ms. Marianne Jones, owner of
1079 10th, approached Council regarding her car port installation.

Please see the attached "Response to Car Port at 1079 10th" for a report on the actions of City
Departments.

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals and Objectives of
the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in the commitment to maintaining and developing
excellent neighborhoods by; matching tools and efforts to the conditions in city neighborhoods
and continuing neighborhood renewal projects, where needed, in order to revitalize structures
and infrastructures in residential and commercial areas.

ACTION REQUESTED: Receive and place this communication on file.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: None.

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The City Clerk shall receive the response to the car port at
1079 10th and place on file.

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS:
1.  Response for Car Port at 1079 10th




RESOLUTION

Item Number: #2
Date: March 18, 2024

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that Council receives and places the communication from the City Engineer, regarding the
car port at 1079 10th, on file.

I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman

Calvin

Crayne

Hanna

Shuryan
Stec


















































































1 March 4, 2024
CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A Regular Session of the Wyandotte City Council was held in Council Chambers and via Virtual
Telecommunication methods, due to COVID-19 in accordance with Wayne County Local Public Health
Department “Guidance for Meetings of Governmental Bodies” and PA228 of 2020, using the Zoom
Audio platform, on Monday, March 4, 2024 and was called to order at 7:00pm with Honorable Mayor
Robert A. DeSana presiding.

The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance followed by roll call.

Present: Mayor Robert A. DeSana, Councilpersons Robert Alderman, Christopher Calvin, Kaylyn
Crayne, Todd Hanna, Rosemary Shuryan, Kelly Stec

ABSENT: None

Also Present: Todd Browning, City Treasurer; Theodore Galeski, City Assessor; William R. Look, City
Attorney; Jesus Plasencia, City Engineer; and Lawrence Stec, City Clerk

PRESENTATIONS
PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS
PUBLIC HEARING
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
2024-45 UNSAFE STRUCTURE AT 3612 19™ STREET
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
Resolved BY THE CITY COUNCIL to hold the decision to demolish the unsafe structure at 3612 19"
Street in abeyance until the May 20, 2024, meeting of the City Council.
Motion unanimously carried.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

CONSENT AGENDA
2024-46 MINUTES
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held under the date of February 12, 2024, be approved as
recorded without objection.
Motion unanimously carried.

2024-471 MEMORANDA OF AGREEMENT: DOWNRIVER LINKED GREENWAYS
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council approve the Memoranda of Agreement for the Downriver
Linked Greenways Trail Projects and hereby authorize Mayor to execute the Memoranda of Agreement.
Motion unanimously carried.

2024-48 SPEICAL EVENTS APPLICATION - OCD FOUNDATION
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
BE IT RESOLVED that the Council Concurs with the recommendation of the Special Events
Coordinator, Fire Chief, Police Chief and Recreation Superintendent to approve the use of the pavilion
area and Log Cabin in Bishop Park, for the OCD Foundation of Michigan event April 27th 2024 with
the recommendation the organization signs a hold harmless agreement as well as add the City of
Wyandotte as additional insured.
Motion unanimously carried.
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2024-49 ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE OUTDOOR CAFE APPLICATIONS

By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
BE IT RESOLVED by this Council that communication from the City Engineer regarding Application
for New Outdoor Cafes, Renewal Application for Outdoor Cafes, Inspection Checklist, Insurance
Requirements and Fees be hereby received and placed on file; AND
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Council approves the Application for New Outdoor Cafes, Renewal
Application for Outdoor Cafes, Inspection Checklist, Insurance Requirements and Fees for 2024 are as
follows:

1. $200 with no alcohol served, consumed or possessed — New Cafes

2. $650 with alcohol served, consumed or possessed — New Cafes

3. $50 with no alcohol served, consumed or possessed — Renewal Cafes

4. $500 with alcohol served, consumed or possessed— Renewal Cafes
Motion unanimously carried.

NEW BUSINESS

2024-50 DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE APPEAL - SKINSATIONAL AESTHETICS
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
BE IT RESOLVED that Council refers the decision of the Design Review Committee to deny signage
located at 3209 Biddle to the City Attorney for report back on March 18, 2024.
Motion unanimously carried.

2024-51 PURCHASING REQUEST - BEAUTIFICATION COMMISSION
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
WHEREAS, at the May 22, 2023 Council Meeting, the City Council allocated funds received by the
Wyandotte Community Alliance to the Beautification Commission; and
WHEREAS, all expenditures from these funds would require city council approval; and
WHEREAS, the Beautification Commission is requesting to purchase wraparound flower pots for the
decorative lights on Biddle Ave.
BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council approve the request from the Beautification Commission to
purchase 21 wraparound planters for the decorative light poles on Biddle Ave in the amount of
$4,460.00 from Eckert's Greenhouse. Funds to come from Reserve Acct 402-000-257-010.
Motion unanimously carried.

2024-52 APPOINTMENT TO RECREATION COMMISSION - H. RUDY
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
WHEREAS, a vacancy has occurred on the Recreation Commission due to the death of Commissioner
Wallace Merritt; and
WHEREAS, City Council extends their deepest condolences to the family of Wally Merritt and send our
thanks and appreciation for the many years of service Wally has given to the City of Wyandotte;
BE IT RESOLVED that City Council hereby CONCURS with the recommendation of Mayor DeSana to
appoint Heather Rudy of 2109 22nd., Wyandotte, Ml to the Recreation Commission to fill the unexpired
term of April 2027.
Motion unanimously carried.

2024-53 CITY WIDE SHRED DAY - APRIL 20, 2024
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
BE IT RESOLVED that City Council concurs with the Municipal Services Commission authorizing
Shred Day on April 20, 2024, between 9 AM and 12 PM in the City Hall Parking Lot.
Motion unanimously carried.
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2024-54 WYANDOTTE CONNEX CONTROL ROOM TRICASTER UPGRADE

By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan

BE IT RESOLVED that City Council concurs with the Municipal Services Commission authorizing the

General Manager to accept the quote from Advanced Lighting & Sound for the purchase and installation

of a TriCaster TC1 video production unit in the amount of $15,775 and waive the competitive bid

process due to the unique nature of the TriCaster equipment for studio compatibility/installation, as

recommended by WMS management.

Motion unanimously carried.

2024-55 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGRMT. - WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council concurs with the Municipal Services Commission authorizing
the General Manager to sign a professional services agreement with C. E. Raines Company for Water
Main design services utilizing the professional services procurement procedures for an amount not to
exceed $196,333.00, as recommended by WMS management.
Motion unanimously carried.

2024-56 COOPERATIVE BID AWARD: 2024 WATER SERVICE LINE
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council concurs with the Municipal Services Commission authorizing
the General Manager to enter into the intergovernmental Wyandotte/Flat Rock cooperative bid award to
Bidigare Contractors, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder, for Water Service Line Replacement during
calendar 2024 for an amount not to exceed $560,000.00, as recommended by WMS management.
Motion unanimously carried.

2024-57 EUREKA RD. VIADUCT & FORT ST. SIGN MAINTENANCE AGRMT. 2024
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby concur with the DDA to hire P&P Landscaping for the
Eureka Road Viaduct and Fort Street Eureka Road Electronic Sign Landscaping and Maintenance
Contracts for spring, summer and fall of 2024 for the total contract amount of $37,299.96,
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor and City Clerk to
accept and sign the service agreements.
Motion unanimously carried.

2024-58 RECREATION MASTER PLAN 2024-2028 REVISIONS
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
WHEREAS, the Wyandotte Recreation Department has undertaken a planning process to determine the
recreation and natural resource conservation needs and desires of its residents during a five-year period
covering the years 2024 through 2028, and
WHEREAS, the Recreation Commission is made up of representatives from the City of Wyandotte, and
WHEREAS, the Wyandotte Recreation Department began the process of developing a Recreation
Master Plan in accordance with the most recent guidelines developed by the Department of Natural
Resources and made available to local communities, and
WHEREAS, residents of the City of Wyandotte were provided with a well-advertised opportunity
during the development of the draft plan to express opinions, ask questions, and discuss all aspects of
the recreation and natural resource conservation plan, and
WHEREAS, the public was given a well-advertised opportunity and reasonable accommodation to
review the final draft plan for a period of at least 30 days, and
WHEREAS, the public hearing was held on January 2, 2024, at the Yack Arena to provide an
opportunity for all residents of the planning area to express opinions, ask questions, and discuss all
aspects of the Recreation Master Plan, and
WHEREAS, the Wyandotte Recreation Department has developed the plan as a guideline for improving
recreation and enhancing natural resource conservation for the City of Wyandotte, and
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WHEREAS, after the public hearing, the Wyandotte Recreation Commission voted to adopt said
Recreation Master Plan 2024-2028.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Wyandotte hereby adopts the Wyandotte
Recreation Master Plan 2024-2028.

Motion unanimously carried.

2024-59 WYANDOTTE BOAT RAMP CONTRACT EXTENSION
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the Superintendent of Recreation
and Recreation Commission and approve the extension of the Wyandotte Boat Ramp contract to
Wyandotte Marina through 2026.
Motion unanimously carried.

2024-60 REZONING OF THE PROPERTY AT 1788-1794 OAK STREET
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
RESOLVED that the communication from the Planning Commission regarding the rezoning of the
property known as 1788, 1790, 1792 & 1794 Oak Street, Wyandotte is hereby received and placed on
file; AND
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Council approves the rezoning of property known as 1788-1794
Oak Street, Wyandotte (LOTS 215 and 216 Baisley Park Subdivision) to Planned Development District
(PD).
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this request be referred to the Department of Legal
Affairs to prepare the proper Ordinance.
Motion unanimously carried.

2024-61 PLANNED DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION - 3353 3RP STREET

By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL that the communication from the Planning
Commission and the City Engineer regarding the proposed craft beer brewery and taproom at 3353 3rd
Street, is hereby received and placed on file; AND
WHEREAS the Planning Commission held public hearings on January 18, 2024, and February 15, 2024,
and after said public hearing the Planning Commission determined that said development is in
compliance with the planned development representations made at the time of approval of the Stage |
Site Plan and, with the recommendation of the City Engineer, approved the plan as a final plan, meeting
the requirements set forth in §190.279 of the Zoning Ordinance.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, Council hereby APPROVES use as a craft beer brewery and
taproom at 3353 3rd Street with the following conditions:

Sunday thru Thursday the establishment closes at 10:00 p.m.

Friday and Saturday the establishment closes at 11:00 p.m.

The only alcoholic beverages sold are to be beer and wine.
AND will now become an integral part of the PD District, and for purposes of recordation shall be
referred to as Planned Development No. 2023-378. Approval of the final site plan shall be effective for
a period of three (3) years, providing that development is commenced within one (1) year as evidenced,
at a minimum, by issuance of a building permit. If development is not commenced within one (1) year
or not completed within three (3) years, the Planning Commission shall review progress to date and
make a recommendation to the City Council as to action relative to permitting continuation under the
original approval.
Motion unanimously carried.
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2024-62 SAD #952 — 2023 SIDEWALKS COSTS

By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan

BE IT RESOLVED that the costs for Special Assessment District #952 as reported by the City Engineer

is hereby received and placed on file; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Finance Department is directed to prepare an assessment roll

pursuant to the City Charter requirements. The amount thereof may be divided into not more than five

(5) installments, one of which shall be collected each year, at such times as the Council shall determine,

with annual interest at a rate not exceeding six (6) percent per annum, but the whole assessment after

confirmation may be paid to the City Treasurer at any time in full, with the accrued interest thereon,

provided that on interest shall be charged until thirty (30) days after confirmation. Said roll to be

referred back to City Council; AND

BE IT RESOLVED that each assessment levied against real property will be due in full upon any

transfer in any matter of property.

Motion unanimously carried.

2024-63 2024 HOT MIX ASPHALT RESURFACING PROGRAM
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council concurs with the recommendation of the City Engineer and
approves the contract extension for Bid File #4800 with Al's Asphalt Paving Co. for the 2024 HMA
Resurfacing Program, in the amount of $4,520,625, paid from the following accounts: Major Street Fund
(202-440-825-460), the Local Street Fund (203-440-825-460), the TIFA Resurfacing Fund (492-200-
825-460). The Wyandotte School District will pay for the improvement to the parking lots at Lincoln
Center.
Motion unanimously carried.

2024-64 BID FILE #4847 EXTENSION: FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council concurs with the recommendation of the City Engineer and
approves the contract extension for File #4847 — Fire Extinguisher Maintenance and Inspection, with
Boynton Fire Services, Lansing, Michigan, which shall be paid from Account No. 101-448-750-270
Building Maintenance, and further authorizes the Mayor and Clerk to sign the contract extension for File
#4847 — Fire Extinguisher Maintenance and Inspection.
Motion unanimously carried.

2024-65 BID FILE #4862 AWARD: DEMOLITION OF VARIOUS STRUCTURES
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the City Engineer and approves
the award to the Pizzo Development Group of Wyandotte, Michigan, for File #4862 for the Demolition
of Various Structures in the amount of $56,859.00, and authorizes the Mayor and City Clerk to proceed
with the execution of this contract, and,
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the project will be funded from account 492-200-850-519 Land
Purchases.
Motion unanimously carried.

2024-66 BILLS & ACCOUNTS
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
RESOLVED that the total bills and accounts of $3020039.76 as presented by the Mayor and City Clerk
are hereby APPROVED for payment.
Motion unanimously carried
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REPORTS & MINUTES

Civil Service Commission 02/07/2024
Cultural & Historical Commission  02/05/2024
Fire Commission 01/23/2024
Planning Commission 01/18/2024
WMS Commission 02/21/2024

REMARKS OF THE MAYOR, COUNCIL, & ELECTED OFFICIALS

ADJOURNMENT
2024-67 ADJOURNMENT
By Councilperson Stec, supported by Councilperson Shuryan
RESOLVED, that this regular meeting of the Wyandotte City Council be adjourned at 7:45pm.
Motion unanimously carried.

Lawrenge S. Stec, City Clerk



RESOLUTION

Item Number: #3
Date: March 18, 2024

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held under the date of March 4, 2024, be approved as recorded
without objection.

I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman

Calvin

Crayne

Hanna

Shuryan
Stec




CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE: 3/18/2024 AGENDA ITEM #4

ITEM: 2024 Fiscal Year Budget Amendments

PRESENTER: Robert J. Szczechowski, Deputy Treasurer/Assistant Finance Director

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A

BACKGROUND: Budget amendments are required to meet General Fund and Special
Revenue Fund obligations.

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: To comply with all the requirements of our laws and
regulations.
The budget amendments keep the City in compliance with Public Act 621 of 1978.

ACTION REQUESTED: Adopt the resolution concurring with the Deputy
Treasurer/Assistant Finance Director’s recommendation of the 2024 Fiscal Year budget
amendments.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: See attachment A.

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: N/A

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS:
1.  Budget Amendments-3.13.2024 Attachment A
2. Budget Amendments-3.13.2024 Department Requests




RESOLUTION

Item Number: #4
Date: March 18, 2024

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

RESOLVED that Council hereby concurs in the recommendations of the Deputy Treasurer/Assistant Finance
Director and approves the necessary 2024 Fiscal Year Budget Amendments as presented.

I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman

Calvin

Crayne

Hanna

Shuryan
Stec








































CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE: 3/18/2024 AGENDA ITEM #5

ITEM: Department of Municipal Services Audited Financial Statements - FY2023

PRESENTER: Paul LaManes - General Manager

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A

BACKGROUND: An independent audit of the Department of Municipal Services Financial
Statements for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2023, was recently completed by Plante
Moran.

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: Continued fiscally responsible operations for the Department
of Municipal Services.

ACTION REQUESTED: Receive and place on file the audited financial statements for the
Department of Municipal Services for the year ending September 30, 2023.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: N/A

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: N/A

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS:
1. 2023 WDMS Financial Statements FINAL




RESOLUTION

Item Number: #5
Date: March 18, 2024

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED by City Council to receive and place on file the audited financial statements for the
Department of Municipal Services for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2023, as recommended by WMS
management.

I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman

Calvin

Crayne

Hanna

Shuryan
Stec
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of the Municipal Services Commission
City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department
of Municipal Services

Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of each major fund of City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of
Municipal Services (the "Department") as of and for the year ended September 30, 2023 and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Department's basic financial statements, as listed in the
table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of each major fund of the Department as of September 30, 2023 and the respective
changes in its financial position and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Department and
to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 1, which explains that these financial statements present only the Department and do
not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the City of Wyandotte, Michigan as of September
30, 2023; the changes in its financial position; and the changes in its cash flows, where applicable thereof, for the
year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our
opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Department's ability to continue as a going
concern for 12 months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may
raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.



To the Members of the Municipal Services Commission
City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department
of Municipal Services

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and, therefore, is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining,
on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Department's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the Department's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we
identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis and other required supplementary information, as identified in the table of contents, be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management
and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board, which considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Department's September 30, 2022 financial statements, and we expressed an
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated February 14, 2023. In our
opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended September 30,
2022 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.
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City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Our discussion and analysis of City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services' (the "Department")
performance provides an overview of the Department's financial activities for the year ended September 30, 2023.
Please read it in conjunction with the Department's financial statements.

Using This Annual Report

City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services is a department created by the City of Wyandotte,
Michigan (the "City") that is governed and operated independently from the City by the Municipal Services
Commission (the "Commission"). The Commission provides electric, water, linear/streaming video, internet, and
VolIP phone services to users in the City and accounts for these activities in separate funds. This annual report
consists of a series of financial statements. The statement of net position and the statement of revenue,
expenses, and changes in net position provide information about the financial activities of the Department. This is
followed by the statement of cash flows, which presents detailed information about the changes in the
Department’s cash position during the year.

Financial Highlights
Electric Fund

e The Electric Fund’s operating revenue decreased compared to the prior year by 5.42 percent. Operating
revenue from sales to customers remained stable; however, the decrease in total operating revenue is
primarily attributed to the decrease in market energy prices that, in turn, impacted the market sale of energy
purchased pursuant to power purchase agreements and advanced hedging bilateral transactions. Operating
revenue was positively impacted by hurricane relief efforts and additional steam sales. Nonoperating revenue
increased due to the increase in investment income.

e The Electric Fund’'s operating expenses decreased by approximately 6.36 percent, primarily due to the net
noncash adjustments for retiree pension and health care liabilities. Absent the retiree liability adjustments,
operating expenses decreased by 4.65 percent. This decrease was primarily attributed to the decrease in
market energy prices and retirements at the Wyandotte Power Plant.

e The Electric Fund’s operating income decreased to $2,942,493 as compared to operating income of
$7,236,698 in the previous year. This decrease is primarily attributed to the retiree liability adjustment
difference between fiscal years. When retiree liability adjustments are removed, operating income for the fiscal
year was $1,258,237 as compared to $1,647,157 in the prior year.

e The Department previously adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 75,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB). As a result,
the statement of net position includes a liability for the unfunded portion of the Department’s traditional retiree
health care costs. The impact on operating income for the year ended September 30, 2023 was $(1,838,004),
which represents a reduction in the liability and is due to a recovery of deferred OPEB cost reductions, and an
increase in the discount rate used in determining the liability reflecting the increase in interest rates in general.
The net OPEB liability, a noncurrent liability under full accrual accounting for the Electric Fund, is approximately
$12,875,000 at September 30, 2023.

e The Department previously implemented GASB Statement No. 68, which requires the recognition of the
unfunded pension benefit obligation as a liability and a more comprehensive measurement of the annual costs
of pension benefits. The impact on operating income for the year ended September 30, 2023 was $153,748
and is primarily due to implementation of updated mortality tables effective at fiscal year end. The net pension
liability, a noncurrent liability under full accrual accounting for the Electric Fund, is approximately $3,935,000 at
September 30, 2023.



City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

The Department’s bond ordinance specifies that the Department’s Electric Fund budget should provide net
revenue that equals or exceeds 110 percent of its annual debt service requirement. The ratio that measures
the relationship between the Department’s net revenue and its annual debt service requirement is known as
the debt service coverage ratio. While the 110 percent debt service coverage ratio test is prospective, it is
important that the Department’'s actual results yield net revenue that equals or exceeds 110 percent of the
annual debt service requirement. The actual debt service coverage exceeded 110 percent (approximately 146
percent for the year ended September 30, 2023).

For the purpose of computing the above debt service coverage ratio, the Department’s current year decrease
to the net other postemployment benefit obligation of $(1,838,004) for the year ended September 30, 2023
was added back to the computation of amounts available for debt. Refer to Note 9 for additional details
regarding the net OPEB liability. Also, the Department’s current year adjustment to the net pension liability of
$153,748 was also added back to the computation of amounts available for debt. Refer to Note 8 for additional
details regarding the net pension liability. Another financial covenant in the Department’s bond ordinance
requires actual expenditures of the Department to not exceed the budget. The Department’s actual operating
expenses did not exceed the budget.

This year’s financial statements report unrestricted net position for the Electric Fund of $1,793,689 compared
to $515,937 in the prior year. The increase is primarily due to continued stable operational performance,
emphasis on staff productivity through attrition and the decrease in the net actuarial determined retiree health
care liability.

As anticipated in the revenue requirement for the fiscal year budget, the Electric Fund utilized existing cash
reserves to fund capital projects without incurring additional debt. This resulted in a net decrease in cash for
the fiscal year.

Water Fund

The Water Fund’s operating revenue increased by approximately 2.45 percent. Operating revenue increased
as anticipated with the rate adjustments effective October 1, 2022.

The Water Fund’s operating expenses increased by approximately 33.04 percent, primarily due to the net
difference in the noncash adjustment for retiree pension and health care liabilities. Absent the net retiree
liability adjustments, operating expenses increased by 4.19 percent. This was primarily attributed to the
inflationary impact on pricing for commodities used in the water treatment process and required periodic
inspections of the water plant during the fiscal year.

Operating income in the current year decreased by $726,363 and resulted in operating income for the current
year of $1,183,089. This decrease is primarily attributed to the retiree liability adjustment difference between
fiscal years. When retiree liability adjustments are removed, operating income for the fiscal year was $644,602
as compared to $692,862 in the prior year.

The Department annually reviews its rate structure for the water utility to maintain the financial condition of the
Water Fund so that operating (including retiree costs) expenses and capital/infrastructure requirements
(including state mandates) continue to be met. In order to meet those requirements, usage and meter rates
were adjusted effective October 1, 2023.

The Department previously adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 75, Accounting
and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB). As a result, the statement
of net position includes a liability for the unfunded portion of the Department’s retiree health care costs. The
impact on operating income for the year ended September 30, 2023 was $(639,688), which represents a
reduction in the liability and is due to a recovery of deferred OPEB cost reductions, and an increase in the
discount rate used in determining the liability reflecting the increase in interest rates in general. The net OPEB
liability, a noncurrent liability under full accrual accounting for the Water Fund, is approximately $2,807,000 at
September 30, 2023.
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City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

The Department previously implemented GASB Statement No. 68, which requires the recognition of the
unfunded pension benefit obligation as a liability and a more comprehensive measurement of the annual costs
of pension benefits. The impact on operating income for the year ended September 30, 2023 was $101,201
and is primarily due to the implementation of updated mortality tables effective at fiscal year end. The net
pension liability, a noncurrent liability under full accrual accounting for the Water Department, is approximately
$634,000 at September 30, 2023.

This year’s financial statements report unrestricted net position for the Water Fund of $1,511,146 compared to
$1,516,372 in the prior year. Stable unrestricted net position is indicative of continued steady operational
performance.

Cable (ConneX) Television Fund

The Cable Television Fund realized operating income of $3,572,834 in the current year, as compared to
operating income of $2,387,749 in the prior year. This increase is primarily attributed to the retiree liability
adjustment difference between fiscal years. When retiree liability adjustments are removed, operating income
for the fiscal year was $2,347,220 as compared to $1,941,534 in the prior year. Emphasis on staff productivity
through attrition was the primary factor for the relative increase.

The Department continues to experience growth in subscriber additions for the Department's
broadband/internet services. Video and VOIP subscriber declines occurred and are indicative of current
industry trends.

The Department’s bond ordinance specifies that the Department’s Cable Television Fund budget should
provide net revenue that equals or exceeds 110 percent of its annual debt service requirement. The ratio that
measures the relationship between the Department’s net revenue and its annual debt service requirement is
known as the debt service coverage ratio. While the 110 percent debt service coverage ratio test is
prospective, it is important that the Department’s actual results yield net revenue that equals or exceeds 110
percent of the annual debt service requirement. The actual debt service coverage exceeded 110 percent
(approximately 338 percent for the year ended September 30, 2023).

For the purpose of computing the above debt service coverage ratio, the Department’s current year decrease
to the net other postemployment benefit liability of $(1,138,934) for the year ended September 30, 2023 was
added back to the computation of amounts available for debt. Refer to Note 9 for additional details regarding
the net OPEB obligation. Also, the Department’'s current year adjustment to the net pension liability of
$(86,680) was added back to the computation of amounts available for debt. Refer to Note 8 for additional
details regarding the net pension liability.

The Cable Television Fund continues to experience positive growth in internet subscribers, adding
approximately 302 new internet-only subscribers during the current year (612 new internet-only subscribers
over the prior two fiscal years).

The Department previously adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 75, Accounting
and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. As a result, the statement of net
position includes a liability for the unfunded portion of the Department’s retiree health care costs. The impact
on operating income for the year ended September 30, 2023 was $(1,138,934), which represents a reduction in
the liability and is due to a recovery of deferred OPEB cost reductions, and an increase in the discount rate
used in determining the liability reflecting the increase in interest rates in general. The net OPEB liability, a
noncurrent liability under full accrual accounting for the Cable Television Fund, is approximately $1,965,000 at
September 30, 2023.



City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

The Department previously implemented GASB Statement No. 68, which requires the recognition of the
unfunded pension benefit obligation as a liability and a more comprehensive measurement of the annual costs
of pension benefits. The impact on operating income for the year ended September 30, 2023 was $(86,680)
and is primarily due to a decrease in the allocation to the Cable Television Fund of the overall pension liability
based on the actuarial computed annual required contribution net of the increase due to the implementation of
updated mortality tables at fiscal year-end. The net pension liability, a noncurrent liability under full accrual
accounting for the Cable Television Fund, is approximately $419,000 at September 30, 2023.

This year’s financial statements report unrestricted net position for the Cable Television Fund of $6,841,256
compared to $3,773,097 in the prior year and reflects continued growth of internet operations, staff productivity
gains through attrition and a net decrease in the actuarial determined retiree liabilities.

As anticipated, the Cable Television Fund utilized both existing cash reserves and existing bond proceeds to
fund capital projects without incurring additional debt.

Condensed Financial Information

The following table presents condensed information about the Department's financial position compared to the

prior year:
2022 2023 Change Percent Change
Assets
Current and other assets:
Cash and investments 29,202,284 $ 29,712,508 $ 510,224 1.7
Receivables 7,872,847 7,977,248 104,401 1.3
Other assets 10,324,773 10,503,325 178,552 1.7
Property, plant, and equipment - Net 60,890,802 60,951,976 61,174 0.1
Total assets 108,290,706 109,145,057 854,351 0.8
Deferred Outflows of Resources 2,922,598 2,025,091 (897,507) (30.7)
Liabilities
Current and other liabilities 6,810,384 6,900,758 90,374 1.3
Long-term liabilities:
Due within one year 2,796,994 2,694,798 (102,196) (3.7)
Due in more than one year 30,899,879 28,172,250 (2,727,629) (8.8)
Net pension liability 5,790,633 4,988,678 (801,955) (13.8)
Net OPEB liability 16,077,977 17,646,803 1,568,826 9.8
Total liabilities 62,375,867 60,403,287 (1,972,580) (3.2)
Deferred Inflows of Resources 5,095,291 16,454 (5,078,837) (99.7)
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 33,126,955 35,718,449 2,591,494 7.8
Restricted 4,809,785 4,885,867 76,082 1.6
Unrestricted 5,805,406 10,146,091 4,340,685 74.8
43,742,146 $ 50,750,407 $ 7,008,261 16.0

Total net position




City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

The following table presents condensed information about the Department's revenue and expenses compared to
the prior year:

2022 2023 Change Percent Change
Operating Revenue $ 56,408,824 $ 54,225137 $ (2,183,687) (3.9)
Operating Expenses 44,874,925 46,526,721 1,651,796 3.7
Nonoperating Expense - Net (1,435,435) (690,155) 745,280 (51.9)
Change in Net Position 10,098,464 7,008,261 (3,090,203) (30.6)
Net Position - Beginning of year 33,643,682 43,742,146 10,098,464 30.0
$ 43,742,146 $ 50,750,407 $ 7,008,261 16.0

Net Position - End of year

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

During the current year, the Department continued progress and completed various capital projects. The following
is a summary of the activity by fund:

The Electric Fund continues to work extensively in updating the transmission and distribution (T&D) system by
moving pole lines (to both aerial and underground), replacing poles, and performing other T&D construction
activity that will enhance system safety and reduce outage times.

In addition, the Electric Fund and Cable Television Fund received the certificate of occupancy shortly after year
end for an outdated building in the south end of the City that will jointly serve as additional garage, storage,
training, IT, and headend space for the Department.

The most significant capital improvements in the Water Fund include year three of mandated service line
replacements. The Water Fund also continues to upgrade meters, install automated metering (AMI) equipment on
existing meters, and replace water mains.

The Cable Television Fund focused on the construction phase for both the fiber (FTTH/FTTP) broadband/internet
project and headend migration project.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Operations

The Electric Fund manages power supply through advanced bilateral hedging, day-ahead, real time, and power
purchase agreements for the purchase of market energy, transmission, and capacity. Requirements by MISO for
timing of plant startup no longer allow the Wyandotte Power Plant to be entered into the MISO market as a Load
Modifying Resource (LMR) or for capacity purposes. The plant will continue to serve as an emergency backup in
Wyandotte for interconnect disruptions and load-shedding requests only, up to capacity available, until the current
plant operating permits expire.

Electric rates for all rate classes were adjusted for the first time in 10 fiscal years beginning on October 1, 2022 to
reflect cost of service changes caused by power supply market conditions and inflation as part of a four-year rate
adjustment plan.

Contractual rates for steam service were adjusted beginning on January 1, 2023 and reflect current cost of
service. These rates will continue to be reviewed annually for adjustment to reflect any revised cost of service for
operating the two auxiliary boilers.

The Water Fund continues to meet current recommended working capital and infrastructure needs; however,
rates required adjustment on October 1, 2022 to continue to proactively address anticipated future capital needs
for long-term infrastructure and government mandates, including service line replacement.

The Cable Television Fund will continue to experience significant construction activity, primarily for customer
service connections during the next few fiscal years, to finalize in phases the infrastructure improvements that will
provide the ability to offer broadband/internet speeds unmatched by current competition and position the Cable
Television Fund to offer additional services in the future that require lightning-fast internet.
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City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Contacting the Department's Management

This financial report is intended to provide our consumers and investors with a general overview of the
Department’s finances. If you have questions about this report or need additional information, we welcome you to
contact the Department's general manager.



City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Statement of Net Position

September 30, 2023
(with comparative totals for September 30, 2022)

Cable
Electric Fund Water Fund Television Fund 2023 2022
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and investments $ 15,627,671 $ 5,095,975 $ 8,988,862 $ 29,712,508 $ 29,202,284
Receivables (Note 3) 6,283,103 665,461 1,028,684 7,977,248 7,871,980
Due from City of Wyandotte, Michigan (Note 10) - - - - 203
Due from other funds - - - - 664
Fuel, materials, supplies, and other inventories 1,125,321 98,652 59,137 1,283,110 1,283,770
Prepaid expenses and other assets 613,618 52,672 47,864 714,154 269,465
Total current assets 23,649,713 5,912,760 10,124,547 39,687,020 38,628,366
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted assets (Note 7) 2,682,537 - 5,823,524 8,506,061 8,771,538
Property, plant, and equipment: (Note 4)
Assets not subject to depreciation 5,738,932 1,476,507 9,377,781 16,593,220 15,011,509
Assets subject to depreciation - Net 30,458,453 12,904,840 995,463 44,358,756 45,879,293
Total noncurrent assets 38,879,922 14,381,347 16,196,768 69,458,037 69,662,340
Total assets 62,529,635 20,294,107 26,321,315 109,145,057 108,290,706
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Bond refunding loss being amortized 745,760 - - 745,760 779,658
Deferred pension costs (Note 8) 819,799 132,146 87,369 1,039,314 1,993,084
Deferred OPEB costs (Note 9) 175,112 38,181 26,724 240,017 149,856
Total deferred outflows of
resources 1,740,671 170,327 114,093 2,025,091 2,922,598
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 1,748,860 463,345 687,349 2,899,554 2,963,040
Due to City of Wyandotte, Michigan (Note 10) 519 403,833 - 404,352 283,821
Due to other funds - - - - 664
Accrued liabilities and other 1,934,221 261,108 149,945 2,345,274 2,372,812
Customer deposits 1,077,153 - 174,425 1,251,578 1,190,047
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 5) 2,071,281 204 620,613 2,692,098 2,753,535
Total current liabilities 6,832,034 1,128,490 1,632,332 9,592,856 9,563,919
Noncurrent liabilities:
Payable from restricted assets - - 2,700 2,700 43,459
Net pension liability (Note 8) 3,935,010 634,300 419,368 4,988,678 5,790,633
Net OPERB liability (Note 9) 12,874,626 2,807,263 1,964,914 17,646,803 16,077,977
Long-term debt - Net of current portion (Note 5) 19,702,250 - 8,470,000 28,172,250 30,899,879
Total noncurrent liabilities 36,511,886 3,441,563 10,856,982 50,810,431 52,811,948
Total liabilities 43,343,920 4,570,053 12,489,314 60,403,287 62,375,867
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred pension cost reductions (Note 8) 12,979 2,092 1,383 16,454 -
Deferred OPEB cost reductions (Note 9) - - - - 5,095,291
Total deferred inflows of resources 12,979 2,092 1,383 16,454 5,095,291
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 15,169,614 14,381,143 6,167,692 35,718,449 33,126,955
Restricted (Note 7) 3,950,104 - 935,763 4,885,867 4,809,785
Unrestricted 1,793,689 1,511,146 6,841,256 10,146,091 5,805,406
$ 20,913,407 $ 15,892,289 $ 13,944,711 $ 50,750,407 $ 43,742,146

Total net position

See notes to financial statements.



City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Year Ended September 30, 2023
(with comparative totals for year ended September 30, 2022)

Cable
Electric Fund Water Fund Television Fund 2023 2022
Operating Revenue
Sale of water $ - $ 4,524,949 $ - $ 4,524,949 $ 4,425,270
Sale of electricity 37,661,466 - - 37,661,466 39,682,064
Sales to subscribers - - 10,996,220 10,996,220 11,128,065
Other operating revenue 497,083 20,364 525,055 1,042,502 1,173,425
Total operating revenue 38,158,549 4,545,313 11,521,275 54,225,137 56,408,824
Operating Expenses
Production, pumping, and purification 26,944,281 942,345 - 27,886,626 30,568,986
Distribution 3,189,145 1,143,305 1,346,359 5,678,809 5,059,293
Cable television royalties and retransmission
fees - - 4,760,058 4,760,058 4,960,903
Office and administrative 2,345,662 674,649 1,676,424 4,696,735 4,576,777
General fringes and other 1,060,718 226,303 840,876 2,127,897 2,159,081
Transportation 156,186 63,969 32,042 252,197 181,261
Customer services 348,409 283,953 101 632,463 621,813
Pension and OPEB recovery (1,684,256) (538,487) (1,225,614) (3,448,357) (7,252,346)
Depreciation 2,855,911 566,187 518,195 3,940,293 3,999,157
Total operating expenses 35,216,056 3,362,224 7,948,441 46,526,721 44,874,925
Operating Income 2,942,493 1,183,089 3,572,834 7,698,416 11,533,899
Nonoperating (Expense) Revenue
Amortization related to long-term debt (12,520) - - (12,520) (12,520)
Interest expense (999,743) (24) (323,473) (1,323,240) (1,447,998)
Investment income 284,333 71,626 289,646 645,605 25,083
Total nonoperating (expense)
revenue (727,930) 71,602 (33,827) (690,155) (1,435,435)
Change in Net Position 2,214,563 1,254,691 3,539,007 7,008,261 10,098,464
Net Position - Beginning of year 18,698,844 14,637,598 10,405,704 43,742,146 33,643,682
Net Position - End of year $ 20,913,407 $ 15,892,289 $ 13,944,711 $ 50,750,407 $ 43,742,146
See notes to financial statements. 10



City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended September 30, 2023
(with comparative totals for year ended September 30, 2022)

Cable Television

Electric Fund Water Fund Fund 2023 2022
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from customers $ 37,929,460 $ 4,950,969 $ 11,415506 $ 54,295935 $§ 56,935,561
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and
services (28,302,079) (1,163,213) (7,422,354) (36,887,646) (38,303,297)
Cash payments to employees for services (6,182,272) (1,847,410) (1,760,426) (9,790,108) (10,405,029)
Net cash provided by
operating activities 3,445,109 1,940,346 2,232,726 7,618,181 8,227,235
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing
Activities
Interfund borrowing and repayments - Net 664 - (664) - -
(Payments to) receipts from City of
Wyandotte, Michigan (27,096) 148,493 - 121,397 (1,422)
Net cash (used in) provided
by noncapital financing
activities (26,432) 148,493 (664) 121,397 (1,422)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related
Financing Activities
Purchase of capital assets (1,562,804) (1,825,771) (612,892) (4,001,467) (8,910,316)
Principal and interest paid on capital debt (3,214,140) (357) (924,472) (4,138,969) (4,047,594)
Net cash used in capital and
related financing activities (4,776,944) (1,826,128) (1,537,364) (8,140,436) (12,957,910)
Cash Flows Provided by Investment Activities -

Interest received on investments 284,333 71,626 289,646 645,605 25,083
Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash (1,073,934) 334,337 984,344 244,747 (4,707,014)
Cash - Beginning of year 19,384,142 4,761,638 13,828,042 37,973,822 42,680,836
Cash - End of year $ 18,310,208 $ 5,095,975 $§ 14,812,386 $ 38,218,569 $ 37,973,822
Classification of Cash

Cash and investments $ 15627671 $ 5,095,975 $ 8,988,862 $§ 29,712,508 $ 29,202,284
Restricted assets 2,682,537 - 5,823,524 8,506,061 8,771,538

Total cash $ 18,310,208 $ 5,095,975 $ 14,812,386 $ 38,218,569 $ 37,973,822

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net
Cash from Operating Activities
Operating income $ 2,942,493 $ 1,183,089 $ 3,572,834 $ 7,698,416 $ 11,533,899
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash from operating activities:

Depreciation 2,855,911 566,187 518,195 3,940,293 3,999,157
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Receivables (229,089) 405,656 (167,246) 9,321 1,158,393
Inventory 1,331 4,663 (5,334) 660 (86,086)

Prepaid insurance and other current
assets (316,853) (40,632) (38,173) (395,658) (61,249)
Accounts payable 18,222 344,168 (434,985) (72,595) (1,058,598)
Net pension or OPEB liability 1,156,313 220,079 (609,521) 766,871 (9,108,369)
Deferrals related to pension or OPEB (2,840,569) (758,566) (616,093) (4,215,228) 1,856,023
Accrued and other liabilities (142,650) 15,702 13,049 (113,899) (5,935)
Total adjustments 502,616 757,257 (1,340,108) (80,235) (3,306,664)

Net cash provided by

operating activities $ 3445109 $ 1,940,346 $  2,232726 $ 7,618,181 $ 8,227,235

See notes to financial statements. 1



City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2023

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies of City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services (the
"Department") conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP), as applicable to governmental units.

Reporting Entity

The Department is a department created by the City of Wyandotte, Michigan (the "City") that is governed
and operated independently from the City by the Municipal Services Commission (the "Commission"). The
Commission provides electric, water, cable television, and internet services to users in the City and
accounts for these activities in the following separate major funds: Electric Fund, Water Fund, and Cable
Television Fund.

The funds of the Department are included in the basic financial statements of the City at September 30,
2023 as enterprise funds.

Accounting and Reporting Principles

The Department follows accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as
applicable to governmental units. Accounting and financial reporting pronouncements are promulgated by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. The following is a summary of the significant accounting
policies used by the Department:

Report Presentation

These financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenue is recognized when earned, and expenses are recorded when a
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of cash flows. Governmental accounting principles that require
financial reports to include two different perspectives - the government-wide perspective and the fund-
based perspective - do not apply.

Basis of Accounting

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenue and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenue and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with a proprietary fund's
principal ongoing operations.

The operating revenue represents billings to customers based primarily on usage by the Department's
customers. Operating expenses for proprietary funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenue and expenses not meeting this definition are
reported as nonoperating revenue and expenses.

Specific Balances and Transactions

Cash and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and certificate of deposits. In addition, the statement of
cash flows includes both restricted and unrestricted cash equivalents.

Inventories and Prepaid Items

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or market, determined by the average cost method for general
inventory. Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future fiscal years and are recorded as
prepaid items.

Restricted Assets

Certain assets are restricted pursuant to contractual restrictions, grant reserves, and unspent bond
proceeds. Refer to Note 7 for further discussion.
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City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2023

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Significant Customers

The electric department has one significant customer, BASF Corporation, representing approximately 19
percent of the electric department's operating revenue for the year ended September 30, 2023.

The water department has one significant customer, BASF Corporation, representing approximately 14
percent of the water department's operating revenue for the year ended September 30, 2023.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are defined by the Department as assets with an estimated useful life in excess of one
year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated acquisition value at the date of donation.

Interest incurred during the construction of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of
the capitalized value of the assets constructed.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Depreciable Life -

Capital Asset Class Years
Utility plant 20-25
Transmission 10-15
Pumping 40-50
Purification 20-40
Distribution 10-15
Transportation 4-15
Stores 10-15
Cable equipment 10
Studio 10-15
General 5-10

Long-term Obligations

In the financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities. Bond
premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bond using the effective interest
method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance
costs are expensed at the time they are incurred.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred
outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element represents a consumption of net assets
that applies to future periods and will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) until then.

The Department has three items that qualify for reporting in this category. They are deferred charges on
bond refunding loss, deferred pension costs, and deferred OPEB costs. The refunding loss results from
the difference in the carrying value of the refunded debt and the reacquisition price. The amount is
deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt. Refer to
Notes 8 and 9 for information related to deferred pension and OPEB costs.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred
inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element represents an acquisition of net assets
that applies to future periods and will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

The Department has one item that qualifies for reporting in this category. Refer to Note 8 for information
related to deferred pension cost reduction.
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City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2023

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Net Position

Net position of the Department is classified in three components. Net investment in capital assets consists
of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and is reduced by the current balances of any
outstanding borrowings used to finance the purchase or construction of those assets. The restricted
component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources related to those assets. Unrestricted net position is the remaining net position that does not
meet the definition of invested in capital or restricted.

Net Position Flow Assumption

The Department will sometimes fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted
resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted net position and unrestricted net
position in the statement of net position, a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the
resources are considered to be applied. It is the Department’s policy to consider restricted net position to
have been depleted before unrestricted net position is applied.

Pension

The Department offers a defined benefit pension plan to its employees. The Department records a net
pension liability for the difference between the total pension liability calculated by the actuary and the
pension plan’s fiduciary net position. For the purpose of measuring the net pension liability, deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense,
information about the fiduciary net position of the Wyandotte Employees' Retirement System and additions
to/deductions from the pension plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as
they are reported by the pension plan. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments
are reported at fair value.

In addition, the Department provides retirement benefits to all employees hired after October 1, 2006
through a defined contribution plan and retiree health savings plan.

Other Postemployment Benefit Costs

The Department offers retiree health care benefits to retirees. The Department records a net OPEB
liability for the difference between the total OPEB liability calculated by the actuary and the OPEB plan's
fiduciary net position. For the purpose of measuring the net OPEB liability, deferred inflows of resources
related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the OPEB plan and
additions to/deductions from the OPEB plan's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same
basis as they are reported by the OPEB plan. For this purpose, benefit payments are recognized when
due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value except for
money market investments and participating interest-earning investment contracts that have a maturity at
the time of purchase of one year or less, which are reported at cost. The net OPEB liability has been
liquidated from department funds from which individual salaries are paid.

Compensated Absences (Vacation and Sick Leave)

It is the Department's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused sick and vacation pay
benefits. There is no liability for unpaid accumulated sick leave since the Department does not have a
policy to pay any amounts when employees separate from service with the Department. All vacation pay is
accrued when incurred in the statement of net position.
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City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2023

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Proprietary Funds Operating Classification

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenue and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenue and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenue of
proprietary funds is charges to customers for sales or services. Operating expenses for these funds
include the cost of sales or services and administrative expenses and may include depreciation on capital
assets. All revenue and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenue and
expenses.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Emissions Allowance

The Environmental Protection Agency has granted emissions allowances to the Department related to the
emission of certain pollutants. No amounts are recorded at the date of the grant. The Department
estimates the allowances needed for future years. As appropriate, the Department may purchase
additional allowances or sell the estimated future excess allowances. The purchase and sale of
allowances by emission type are accounted for separately and are not offset against transactions involving
allowances of different emission types. Purchased allowances net of proceeds from the sale of related
allowances are recorded as an asset and will be expensed during the applicable period. Proceeds from
the sale of allowances are recognized as income at the time of sale. There were no emission allowances
purchased or sold during the year ended September 30, 2023.

Leases

The Department is a lessee for noncancelable leases of vehicles and equipment. The Department
recognizes a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease asset in the financial statements.

At the commencement of a lease, the Department initially measures the lease liability at the present value
of payments expected to be made during the lease term. Subsequently, the lease liability is reduced by the
principal portion of lease payments made. The lease asset is initially measured as the initial amount of the
lease liability, adjusted for lease payments made at or before the lease commencement date, plus certain
initial direct costs. Subsequently, the lease asset is amortized on a straight-line basis over its useful life.

Key estimates and judgments related to leases include how the Department determines (1) the discount
rate it uses to discount the expected lease payments to present value, (2) lease term, and (3) lease
payments. The Department uses the interest rate charged by the lessor as the discount rate. When the
interest rate charged by the lessor is not provided, the Department generally uses its estimated
incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate for leases. The lease term includes the noncancelable
period of the lease. Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are composed of
fixed payments and purchase option price that the Department is reasonably certain to exercise.

The Department monitors changes in circumstances that would require a remeasurement of its lease and
will remeasure the lease asset and liability if certain changes occur that are expected to significantly affect
the amount of the lease liability.

Lease assets are reported with other capital assets, and lease liabilities are reported with long-term debt
on the statement of net position.
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City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2023
Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Comparative Data

The basic financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total but
not at the level of detail required for a presentation in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the government's financial
statements for the year ended September 30, 2022, from which the summarized information was derived.

Upcoming Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2022, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 100, Accounting
Changes and Error Corrections, which enhances the accounting and financial reporting requirements for
accounting changes and error corrections. The provisions of this statement are effective for the
Department's financial statements for the year ending September 30, 2024.

In June 2022, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 101, Compensated
Absences, which updates the recognition and measurement guidance for compensated absences under a
unified model. This statement requires that liabilities for compensated absences be recognized for leave
that has not been used and leave that has been used but not yet paid in cash or settled through noncash
means and establishes guidance for measuring a liability for leave that has not been used. It also updates
disclosure requirements for compensated absences. The provisions of this statement are effective for the
Department's financial statements for the year ending September 30, 2025.

Note 2 - Deposits and Investments

Michigan Compiled Laws Section 129.91 (Public Act 20 of 1943, as amended) authorizes local
governmental units to make deposits and invest in the accounts of federally insured banks, credit unions,
and savings and loan associations that have offices in Michigan. The law also allows investments outside
the state of Michigan when fully insured. The local unit is allowed to invest in bonds, securities, and other
direct obligations of the United States or any agency or instrumentality of the United States; repurchase
agreements; bankers’ acceptances of United States banks; commercial paper rated within the two highest
classifications that matures no more than 270 days after the date of purchase; obligations of the State of
Michigan or its political subdivisions that are rated as investment grade; and mutual funds composed of
investment vehicles that are legal for direct investment by local units of government in Michigan.

The Department has designated three banks for the deposit of its funds. The investment policy adopted by
the board in accordance with Public Act 196 of 1997 has authorized investment in bonds and securities of
the United States government, commercial paper rated within the two highest classifications that matures
no more than 270 days after the date of purchase, bank accounts, and CDs but not the remainder of state
statutory authority, as listed above. The Department's deposits are in accordance with statutory authority.

The Department's cash and investments are subject to several types of risk, which are examined in more
detail below:

Custodial Credit Risk of Bank Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Department's deposits may not be
returned to it. At year end, the Department had bank deposits of $32,000,806 (checking, savings
accounts, and certificate of deposits). The Department's federal depository insurance coverage is
combined with all the deposits of City of Wyandotte, Michigan; hence, the specific coverage pertaining to
the Department cannot be determined. The City of Wyandotte, Michigan (and, therefore, the Department)
does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. The organization as a whole believes that, due to
the dollar amounts of cash deposits and the limits of FDIC insurance, it is impractical to insure all
deposits.
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City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2023

Note 2 - Deposits and Investments (Continued)
Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of investments will decrease as a result of a rise in interest rates.
The Department's investment policy does not restrict investment maturities other than commercial paper,
which can only be purchased with a 270-day maturity.

At year end, the Department had the following investments:

Weighted-
average Maturity
Investment Fair Value (Years)
Primary Government
U.S. Treasury $ 1,980,512 0.19
Federal Farm Credit Bank 1,738,696 0.29

Credit Risk

State law limits investments in commercial paper to the top two ratings issued by nationally recognized
statistical rating organizations. The Department has no investment policy that would further limit credit risk
in its investment choices.

As of September 30, 2023, the interest rate risk and credit quality ratings of the Department's investments
are as follows:

Rating
Investment Fair Value Rating Organization
Primary Government
U.S. Treasury $ 1,980,512 Not rated Not rated
Federal Farm Credit Bank 1,738,696 AAA Moody's
Note 3 - Billed and Unbilled Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:
Electric Water Cable Total
Billed $ 3,685,930 $ 322,939 §$ 922,411 $ 4,931,280
Unbilled 2,677,511 342,317 - 3,019,828
Due from other governmental units 2,662 205 187,273 190,140
Less allowance for doubtful
accounts (83,000) - (81,000) (164,000)
Total $ 6,283,103 $ 665,461 $ 1,028,684 $ 7,977,248

Unbilled accounts receivable from customers represent services that have been provided to customers
through September 30, 2023 for which billings were processed subsequent to year end.
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City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2023
Note 4 - Capital Assets

Capital asset activity of the Department's business-type activities was as follows:

Balance Balance
September 30, Disposals and  September 30,
2022 Reclassifications Additions Adjustments 2023
Capital assets not being
depreciated - Construction in
progress $ 15,011,509 $ (2,419,757) $ 4,001,468 $ - $ 16,593,220
Capital assets being depreciated:
Utility plant 109,554,954 133,268 - - 109,688,222
Transmission 5,911,181 - - - 5,911,181
Pumping 9,914,612 9,600 - - 9,924,212
Purification 3,953,509 11,980 - - 3,965,489
Distribution 77,574,242 1,962,064 - - 79,536,306
Transportation 4,200,597 250,419 - - 4,451,016
Stores 1,184,678 20,850 - - 1,205,528
Cable equipment 4,858,737 - - - 4,858,737
Studio 747,607 3,100 - - 750,707
General 4,088,830 28,476 - - 4,117,306
Leases 302,460 - - (177,485) 124,975
Total capital assets being
depreciated 222,291,407 2,419,757 - (177,485) 224,533,679
Accumulated depreciation:
Utility plant 95,674,644 - 1,062,287 - 96,736,931
Transmission 5,905,339 - 3,027 - 5,908,366
Pumping 3,314,823 - 162,620 - 3,477,443
Purification 3,787,401 - 8,874 - 3,796,275
Distribution 53,656,223 - 2,113,176 - 55,769,399
Transportation 3,946,886 - 224,862 - 4,171,748
Stores 993,898 - 18,189 - 1,012,087
Cable equipment 4,331,346 - 207,983 - 4,539,329
Studio 662,766 - 23,264 - 686,030
General 3,975,265 - 43,877 - 4,019,142
Leases 163,524 - 72,134 (177,485) 58,173
Total accumulated
depreciation 176,412,115 - 3,940,293 (177,485) 180,174,923
Net capital assets being
depreciated 45,879,292 2,419,757 (3,940,293) - 44,358,756
Net capital assets $ 60,890,801 $ - $ 61,175 $ - $ 60,951,976

For the year ended September 30, 2023, depreciation expense was $2,855,911, $566,187, and $518,195
for the Electric Fund, Water Fund, and Cable Television Fund, respectively.
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City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4 - Capital Assets (Continued)

Construction Commitments

September 30, 2023

The Department has active construction projects and other purchase commitments at year end. The
Department's commitments (some with contractors/suppliers and others committed based on resolution of
the Commission and, thus, considered a future obligation by management) as of September 30, 2023 are

as follows:

3665 11th Street - Building renovation

Fiber to the Home/Premises (FTTH/FTTP)/Headend
GIS, SCADA, OMS

AMI Transponders - Water

Total

Note 5 - Long-term Debt

Remaining

Spent to Date Commitment

$ 6,203,183 $ 136,564
6,629,104 3,804,561
189,253 810,747
1,307,037 300,000

$ 14,328,577 $ 5,051,872

The Department's long-term debt activity for the year ended September 30, 2023 can be summarized as

follows:
Beginning Due within One
Balance Additions Reductions Ending Balance Year
Long-term debt:
Direct borrowings and direct
placements:
Installment purchase
agreements $ 174,531 $ - $ (140,579) $ 33,952 $ 33,952
Cable Revenue Bonds -
Series 2020 9,690,000 - (600,000) 9,090,000 620,000
Total direct borrowings
and direct placements
principal outstanding 9,864,531 - (740,579) 9,123,952 653,952
Other debt:
Electric System Revenue
and Revenue Refunding
Bonds - 2015 Series A 18,165,000 - (1,090,000) 17,075,000 1,130,000
Electric System Revenue
and Revenue Refunding
Bonds - 2015 Series B 4,660,000 - (845,000) 3,815,000 885,000
Total other debt
principal outstanding 22,825,000 - (1,935,000) 20,890,000 2,015,000
Unamortized bond premiums 819,065 - (35,611) 783,454 -
Total long-term debt 33,508,596 - (2,711,190) 30,797,406 2,668,952
Leases (Note 6) 144,818 - (77,876) 66,942 23,146
Total long-term debt $ 33653414 $ - $ (2,789,066) $ 30,864,348 $ 2,692,098

The Department had deferred outflows of $745,760
September 30, 2023.
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City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2023
Note 5 - Long-term Debt (Continued)

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the above bonds and note obligations are as follows:

Direct Borrowings and Direct

Placements Other Debt
Years Ending
September 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest Total
2024 $ 653,952 $ 312,762 $ 2,015,000 $ 942,911 $ 3,924,625
2025 645,000 290,763 2,095,000 840,878 3,871,641
2026 665,000 268,100 1,765,000 751,055 3,449,155
2027 690,000 244,650 1,850,000 671,520 3,456,170
2028 715,000 220,150 850,000 612,800 2,397,950
2029-2033 3,965,000 704,638 3,205,000 2,627,150 10,501,788
2034-2038 1,790,000 78,838 3,365,000 1,856,375 7,090,213
2039-2043 - - 3,895,000 968,625 4,863,625
2044-2048 - - 1,850,000 93,750 1,943,750

Total $ 9,123,952 $§ 2,119,901 §$ 20,890,000 $ 9,365,064 $ 41,498,917

Interest

For the year ended September 30, 2023, total interest costs incurred were $999,743, $24, and $323,473
for the Electric Fund, Water Fund, and Cable Television Fund, respectively.

Defeased Debt

In 2015, the City defeased certain bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to
provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust accounts' assets and
liabilities for the defeased bonds are not included in the basic financial statements. At September 30,
2023, $2,015,000 of bonds outstanding is considered defeased.

Electric Fund Revenue Bonds

The 2015 Series A and B Revenue and Refunding Bonds are payable out of the net revenue before
capital contributions of the Electric Fund. During the year, net operating revenue, as defined, of the system
was $4,427,195. Fiscal year 2023 debt service requirements total $2,957,911. The City of Wyandotte,
Michigan has no liability for these bonds if the net revenue pledged should prove insufficient.

Cable Television Fund Revenue Bonds

The Series 2020 Cable System Revenue Bonds are payable out of the net revenue before capital
contributions of the Cable Television Fund. During the year, net operating revenue, as defined, of the
system was $3,155,060. Fiscal year 2023 debt service requirements total $932,725. The City of
Wyandotte, Michigan has no liability for these bonds if the net revenue pledged should prove insufficient.

Note 6 - Leases

The Department leases certain assets from various third parties. The assets leased include vehicles and
equipment used in electric utility operations. Payments are fixed monthly.

Lease asset activity of the Department is included in Note 4.
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Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2023
Note 6 - Leases (Continued)

Future principal and interest payment requirements related to the Department’'s lease liability at
September 30, 2023 are as follows:

Years Ending Principal Interest Total
2024 $ 23,146 $ 1,813 $ 24,959
2025 20,654 1,118 21,772
2026 21,335 436 21,771
2027 1,807 5 1,812

Total $ 66,942 $ 3,372 § 70,314

Regulated Leases

The Department is party to certain regulated leases, as defined by GASB Statement No. 87. The leased
assets include electric poles and are regulated under Mich. Comp. Laws Service § 484.2361, which
regulates attachment to the Department’s electric utility poles.

During the year ended September 30, 2023, the Department recognized $20,354 in lease revenue from
the regulated leases.

Future expected minimum payments related to the Department’s regulated leases at September 30, 2023
are expected at $20,354 in perpetuity.

Note 7 - Restricted Net Position

Restricted assets consist of the following:

Cable
Electric Fund  Television Fund Total

Restricted working capital - MPPA $ 2,296,724 $ - $ 2,296,724
Restricted grant reserves 385,813 - 385,813
Unspent bond proceeds - 4,887,761 4,887,761
Debt service - 935,763 935,763

Total restricted assets 2,682,537 5,823,524 8,506,061
Less unspent bond proceeds - (4,887,761) (4,887,761)
Plus energy optimization surplus 1,267,567 - 1,267,567

Total restricted net position $ 3,950,104 $ 935,763 $ 4,885,867

All assets legally restricted relate to activity of the Electric Fund and Cable Television Fund. When an
expense is incurred that allows the use of restricted assets, those assets are applied before utilizing any
unrestricted assets.

The assets restricted for MPPA working capital in the Electric Fund are contractually restricted by way of
an energy services agreement entered into with the MPPA by the Department in October 2012.

The assets restricted for grant reserves in the Electric Fund represent the balances outstanding as of
September 30, 2023 related to grant funds advanced to the Department by the Department of Energy in
2011 to be used for loan loss reserves and interest rate buy-downs on approved energy-related projects
for qualifying customers of the Department.

The unspent bond proceeds in the Cable Television Fund relate to the Cable System Revenue Bonds,
Series 2020. At September 30, 2023, there was $2,700 of liabilities to be paid from the Cable Television
Fund restricted bond proceeds.
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Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2023
Note 7 - Restricted Net Position (Continued)

The assets restricted for debt service in the Cable Television Fund are pursuant to the 2019 cable system
revenue bond ordinance for revenue bond debt service. In conjunction with the bond ordinance, the
Commission passed a resolution to restrict net position in the Cable Television Fund of $935,763, which
represents the maximum annual debt service requirement on the Cable Television Fund bonds. This
amount has been reported as restricted net position in the Cable Television Fund at September 30, 2023.

The Department charges energy optimization fees, for which the funds are required to be spent on energy
optimization programs. The surplus from these energy optimization fees has been reported as restricted
net position in the Electric Fund at September 30, 2023.

Note 8 - Pension Plans
Plan Description

The Department participates in the City of Wyandotte Employees' Retirement System, a defined benefit
pension plan that covers all employees of the City hired before October 1, 2006. The plan is a cost-
sharing defined benefit pension plan administered by the City of Wyandotte Employees' Retirement
System Board. The City of Wyandotte Employees' Retirement System's financial report (which includes
financial statements and required supplementary information for the system) is presented in the City of
Wyandotte, Michigan's September 30, 2023 annual financial report, which may be obtained at the City's
offices at 3200 Biddle Avenue.

The Department also provides pension benefits that cover all employees of the Department hired on or
after October 1, 2006 through a defined contribution plan administered by the City of Wyandotte,
Michigan. In a defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus
investment earnings. Employees are eligible to participate from the date of employment. As established by
a commission-approved resolution, the Department contributes 10 percent of gross earnings, and the
employees contribute 5 percent. New employees' accounts are fully vested after five years of service.
Employees who choose to switch from the defined benefit plan to the defined contribution plan will be
vested immediately.

Benefits Provided

The plan provides retirement, disability, and death benefits to plan members and their beneficiaries.
Benefit terms are established and amended by contractual agreements between the City and employee
union representation. Retirement benefits are calculated as follows:

Final average compensation (FAC) is multiplied by 1.65, 1.7, or 1.7 (1.5 for service years subsequent to
January 1, 2022) percent for nonexempt, exempt, and hourly members, respectively. FAC is calculated as
the highest 3 consecutive years out of the last 10 years.

Plan members with 30 years (25 years for the Department's hourly employees) of service or age 60 with
10 years of service are eligible to retire. Department employees have a mandatory retirement age of 70
years. Salaried (exempt and nonexempt) plan members with 25 years of service, or age 55 with 10 years
of service, are eligible for early retirement. All plan members at age 25 with 10 years of service are vested.
All plan members are eligible for nonduty disability benefits after 10 years of service and for duty-related
disability benefits upon hire. Disability retirement benefits are determined in the same manner as
retirement benefits but are payable immediately without actuarial reduction. Death benefits equal the
worker's compensation benefit.

The plan is closed to new entrants.
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September 30, 2023
Note 8 - Pension Plans (Continued)

Contributions

Article 9, Section 24 of the State of Michigan constitution requires that financial benefits arising on account
of employee service rendered in each year be funded during that year. Accordingly, the retirement system
retains an independent actuary to determine the annual contribution. The actuarially determined rate is the
estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by plan members during the year,
with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The Department's contractually
required contribution rate for the year ended September 30, 2023 was 71.17 percent of annual payroll.
Contributions to the plan from the Department were $498,136 for the year ended September 30, 2023.
Department employees are not required to contribute.

Net Pension Liability

At September 30, 2023, the Department reported a liability of $4,988,678 for its proportionate share of the
net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of September 30, 2023, and the total
pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of
September 30, 2022, which used update procedures to roll forward the estimated liability to September
30, 2023. The Department's proportion of the net pension liability was based on the Department's
actuarially required contribution for the year ended September 30, 2023 relative to all other contributing
employers. At September 30, 2023, the Department’s proportion was 17.4 percent, which was a decrease
of 1.8 percent from its proportion measured as of September 30, 2022.

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related
to Pensions

For the year ended September 30, 2023, the Department recognized pension expense of $1,096,168 from
all plans, which includes defined contribution plan expense of $429,763.

At September 30, 2023, the Department reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Difference between expected and actual experience $ - $ 16,454
Changes in assumptions 111,968 -
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on pension plan
investments 927,346 -
Total $ 1,039,314 $ 16,454

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension
expense as follows:

Years Ending

September 30 Amount
2024 $ 313,882
2025 268,756
2026 553,948
2027 (113,726)

Total $ 1,022,860
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City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2023
Note 8 - Pension Plans (Continued)
Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability in the September 30, 2022 actuarial valuation was determined using an inflation
assumption of 2.50 percent, assumed salary increases (including inflation) of 3.0 percent to 8.1 percent,
an investment rate of return (net of investment expenses) of 7.0 percent, and the Pub-2010 Amount-
Weighted, General, Male and Female tables, with future mortality improvements projected using scale
MP-2020.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.0 percent. The projection of cash flows
used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions will be made at the current
contribution rate and that Department contributions will be made at rates equal to the difference between
actuarially determined contribution rates and the employee rate.

Based on those assumptions, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to
make all projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees. Therefore, the long-
term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit
payments to determine the total pension liability.

Investment Rate of Return

Best estimates of geometric real rates of return as of the September 30, 2023 measurement date for each
major asset class included in the pension plan's target asset allocation, as disclosed in the investment
footnote, are summarized in the following tables:

Long-term

Expected Real

Asset Class Target Allocation Rate of Return

Domestic fixed income 37.00 % 5.09 %

Domestic equity 36.00 6.12
International equity 15.00 4.07
Hedged strategies 10.00 3.7

Cash or cash equivalents 2.00 (0.05)

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the net pension liability of the Department, calculated using the discount rate of 7.0
percent, as well as what the Department's net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a
discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower or 1 percentage point higher than the current rate:

1 Percentage Current 1 Percentage
Point Decrease Discount Rate  Point Increase
(6.0%) (7.0%) (8.0%)
Net pension liability of the Department $ 6,596,548 $ 4,988,678 $ 3,613,575

Assumption Changes

The mortality assumption changed from the RP-2014 mortality table projected seven years with scale MP-
2014 to the Pub-2010 Amount-Weighted, General, Male and Female tables, with future mortality
improvements projected using scale MP-2020.

Benefit Changes

Changes in benefit during 2023 relate to an early retirement incentive for Municipal Services employees.
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City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2023
Note 9 - Other Postemployment Benefit Plan

Plan Description

The Department provides OPEB for all employees who meet eligibility requirements. The plan is a cost-
sharing plan administered by the City of Wyandotte, Michigan City Council. The City of Wyandotte Retiree
Health Care Plan issues a publicly available financial report that can be obtained at the City's offices at
3200 Biddle Avenue.

Benefits Provided

The City of Wyandotte Retiree Health Care Plan provides health care benefits for retirees and their
dependents. Benefits are provided through a third-party insurer, and the full cost of the benefits is covered
by the plan. The plan is closed to nonunion exempt and nonexempt employees hired after October 1,
2011 and union employees hired after October 1, 2013. These employees are covered under a health
savings account.

Contributions

Retiree health care costs are recognized when paid by the Department on a pay-as-you-go basis. The
Department has no obligation to make contributions in advance of when insurance premiums are due for
payment. Plan members are not required to contribute to the plan. Contributions to the plan from the
Department were $760,300 for the year ended September 30, 2023.

Net OPEB Liability

At September 30, 2023, the Department reported a liability of $17,646,803 for its proportionate share of
the net OPEB liability. The net OPEB liability was measured as of September 30, 2023, and the total
OPEB liability used to calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of
September 30, 2021, which used update procedures to roll forward the estimated liability to September
30, 2023. The Department's proportion of the net OPEB liability was based on the Department's actuarially
required contribution for the year ended September 30, 2023 relative to all other contributing employers.
At September 30, 2023, the Department’s proportion was 24.6 percent, which was an increase of 1.5
percent from September 30, 2022.

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to
OPEB

For the year ended September 30, 2023, the Department recognized OPEB recovery of $4,200,571.

At September 30, 2023, the Department reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to OPEB from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred

Outflows of Inflows of

Resources Resources
Difference between expected and actual experience $ 23,651 $ -
Changes in assumptions 158,898 -

Net difference between projected and actual earnings on OPEB plan

investments 57,468 -
Total $ 240,017 $ -
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City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2023
Note 9 - Other Postemployment Benefit Plan (Continued)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense

as follows:
Years Ending
September 30 Amount
2024 $ 196,718
2025 15,166
2026 32,781
2027 (4,648)
Total $ 240,017
Actuarial Assumptions

The total OPEB liability in the September 30, 2021 actuarial valuation was determined using an inflation
assumption of 2.75 percent; assumed salary increases (including inflation) of 3.0 percent to 8.1 percent;
an investment rate of return (net of investment expenses) of 6.0 percent; a health care cost trend rate of
7.5 percent, decreasing annually to an ultimate rate of 3.5 percent; and the Pub-2010 Amount-Weighted,
General, Male and Female tables, with future mortality improvements projected using scale MP-2020.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 4.63 percent. The projection of cash flows
used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions will be made at the current
contribution rate and that department contributions will be made at rates equal to the difference between
actuarially determined contribution rates and the employee rate.

Based on those assumptions, the OPEB plan's fiduciary net position was not projected to be available to
make all projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees through the year
2031. Therefore, the discount rate was determined by blending the long-term expected rate of return on
OPEB plan investments 6.00 percent with the current yield for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation
municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher, which currently stands at 4.63 percent (as
reported in Fidelity Index's 20-Year Municipal GO AA Index as of September 30, 2023).

Investment Rate of Return

The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was determined using a building-block
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of
OPEB plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges
are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates
of return by the target asset allocation percentage and adding expected inflation. Best estimates of
geometric real rates of return as of the September 30, 2023 measurement date for each major asset class
included in the OPEB plan's target asset allocation, as disclosed in the investment footnote, are
summarized in the following table:

Long-term

Expected Real

Asset Class Target Allocation Rate of Return

Domestic equity 28.00 % 579 %

International equity 35.00 5.37
Domestic fixed income 31.00 1.40
Real assets 3.00 3.70
Real estate 2.00 4.00
Cash 1.00 0.70

26
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Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2023

Note 9 - Other Postemployment Benefit Plan (Continued)
Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the net OPEB liability of the Department, calculated using the discount rate of 4.63
percent, as well as what the Department's net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount
rate that is 1 percentage point lower or 1 percentage point higher than the current rate:

1 Percentage Current 1 Percentage
Point Decrease  Discount Rate  Point Increase
(3.63%) (4.63%) (5.63%)
Net OPEB liability of the Department $ 20,062,971 $ 17,646,803 $ 15,660,006

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Health Care Cost Trend Rate

The following presents the net OPEB liability of the Department, calculated using the health care cost
trend rate of 7.50 percent, as well as what the Department's net OPEB liability would be if it were
calculated using a health care cost trend rate that is 1 percentage point lower or 1 percentage point higher
than the current rate:

1 Percentage  Current Health 1 Percentage
Point Decrease Care Cost Trend Point Increase
(6.50%) Rate (7.50%) (8.50%)

Net OPEB liability of the Department $ 15,271,466 $ 17,646,803 $ 20,557,314
Assumption Changes

The discount rate increased from 4.40 percent to 4.63 percent and the mortality assumption changed from
the RP-2014 mortality table projected seven years with scale MP-2014 to the Pub-2010 Amount-
Weighted, General, Male and Female tables, with future mortality improvements projected using scale
MP-2020 for the year ended September 30, 2023.

Note 10 - Related Party Transactions

City-owned facilities are users of the Department's electric and water services. The Department includes
its revenue charges from the sale of such services. Pursuant to the revenue bond ordinance, the
Department charges the City for street and public safety lighting services. In turn, the City has charged the
Department an equal amount for services in lieu of property taxes. In 2006, the Department also began
paying the City a fee for use of city services and infrastructure. The Department also provides billing and
cash collection services for the City's sewer use charges, which are then remitted to the City upon
collection. The Department earns a related collection fee for these services.

Included in the Department's cable expenses is a franchise fee payable to the City equal to 5 percent of
the gross revenue of the Cable Television Fund for the years ended September 30, 2023 and 2022.

Beginning in 2009, the Water Department began paying the City a franchise fee based on a calculation of
the reasonable costs incurred by the City that are attributable to the Department.
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Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2023

Note 10 - Related Party Transactions (Continued)
A summary of these transactions with the City for the years ended September 30, 2023 and 2022 is as

follows:
2023 2022
Department revenue:
Electric and water services $ 635,251 $ 632,593
Street and public safety lighting 774,128 653,831
Collection fee 55,165 36,051
Department expenses:
In lieu of property taxes (774,128) (653,831)
Cable television franchise fees (534,485) (538,978)
Water franchise fee (181,125) (181,125)
City services (1,070,843) (955,057)
Remittances to the City for sewage use charge collections (3,322,132) (3,350,000)
Payable to City of Wyandotte, Michigan - Sewage Disposal Fund (403,833) (255,135)
Payable to City of Wyandotte, Michigan - Solid Waste Disposal Fund (369) (28,483)

Note 11 - Risk Management

The Department is exposed to various risks of loss related to property loss, torts, errors and omissions,
and employee injuries (workers' compensation), as well as medical benefits provided to employees. The
Department has purchased commercial insurance for claims related to general liability and medical
benefits. The Department is partially uninsured for workers' compensation claims. Settled claims relating
to the commercial insurance have not exceeded the amount of insurance coverage in any of the past
three fiscal years.

Workers' Compensation

All claims incurred are the responsibility of the Department up to $2,000,000 per employee (in the case of
disease) or $2,000,000 per accident (for bodily injury). The Department has purchased commercial
insurance coverage for claims incurred, which exceed the amounts previously described.

The Department estimates the liability for workers' compensation claims that have been incurred through
the end of the fiscal year, including claims that have been reported and those that have not yet been
reported. These estimates are recorded in the Department's Electric Fund, Water Fund, and Cable
Television Fund.

Changes in the estimated liability were as follows:

Estimated liability - October 1, 2021 $ 53,496
Estimated claims incurred - Net of changes in estimate 27,925
Claim payments (27,925)
Estimated claims incurred - Net of changes in estimate (4,923)
Estimated liability - September 30, 2022 48,573
Estimated claims incurred 2,979
Claim payments (2,979)
Estimated claims incurred - Net of changes in estimate (11,523)
Estimated liability - September 30, 2023 $ 37,050
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Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2023
Note 12 - Contingent Liabilities

The Department was listed as a potentially responsible party for the remedial sediment cleanup of the
Upper Trenton Channel Sediment Site (the “Site”) on the Detroit River. As a result, the Department
decided to participate in a voluntary and nonbinding allocation process. The Site is eligible to participate in
a voluntary Great Lakes cleanup program targeting contaminated sediments known as the Great Lakes
Legacy Act (the "Legacy Act"). The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency entered into a Legacy Act
project agreement with other nonfederal sponsor partners for completion of the remedial design of the
Site. The remedial design will guide the remedial action for the removal/cover of contaminated sediment
from target areas at the Site to support successful construction of the remedy that meets the objectives
and performance criteria. A third-party consultant has prepared a preliminary cost estimate for the
remedial activities. At this time, the process to allocate the liability to the potentially responsible parties has
commenced but has not been finalized.

The Department continues to be involved in various contingent matters arising in the normal course of
operations. While insurance coverage and other potential remedies are available in certain circumstances
to varying degrees, no opinion can currently be given as to the ultimate outcome of these matters. No
provision has been made for the ultimate liability, if any, that may result from the resolution of these
matters.

29



Required Supplementary Information

30



City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of the Department's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
City of Wyandotte Employees' Retirement System

Last Nine Fiscal Years
Years Ended September 30

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Department's proportion of the
net pension liability 17.40000 % 19.20000 % 24.20000 % 25.60000 % 25.90000 % 27.50000 % 26.80000 % 23.00000 % 20.10000 %

Department's proportionate
share of the net pension
liability $ 4,988,678 $ 5,790,633 $ 3,241,451 $ 6,332,416 $ 7,379,709 $ 7,816,872 $ 7,808,813 $ 7,294,656 $ 6,562,394

Department's covered payroll $ 704,320 $ 1,470,877 $ 1,583,005 $ 1,771,826 $ 1,830,998 $ 1,992,720 $ 2,136,740 $ 2,016,799 $ 2,698,824

Department's proportionate
share of the net pension
liability as a percentage of its
covered payroll 70830 % 39369 % 20477 % 35739 % 403.04 % 39227 % 36545% 36169 % 243.16 %

Plan fiduciary net position as a
percentage of total pension
liability 70.61 % 68.10 % 85.87 % 74.13 % 69.75 % 69.97 % 69.10 % 66.40 % 65.30 %

See notes to required supplementary information. 31
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Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of Department Contributions

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Years Ended September 30

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Actuarially determined contribution $ 498,136 $ 1,220,878 $ 1,417,713 $ 1,319,318 $ 1,321,873 $ 1,300,341 $ 1,166,654 $ 888,524 $ 856,067 $ 796,272
Contributions in relation to the actuarially

determined contribution 498,136 1,220,878 1,417,713 1,319,318 1,321,873 1,300,341 1,166,654 888,524 856,067 796,272
Contribution Deficiency $ - $ - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 - $ - $ - $ -
Covered Payroll $ 704320 $ 1,470,877 $ 1,583,005 $ 1,771,826 $ 1,830,998 $ 1,992,720 $ 2,136,740 $ 2,016,799 $ 2,698,824 $ 2,816,681
Contributions as a Percentage of

Covered Payroll 70.73 % 83.00 % 89.56 % 74.46 % 7219 % 65.25 % 54.60 % 44.06 % 31.72 % 28.27 %

Notes to Schedule of Department Contributions
Actuarial valuation information relative to the determination of contributions:

Valuation date Actuarially determined contribution rates are calculated as of June 30, two years prior to the end of the fiscal year in which the contributions are
reported.

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Actuarial cost method Entry age normal

Amortization method Level dollar

Remaining amortization period 13 years

Asset valuation method 4-year smoothed market value

Inflation 2.50 percent

Salary increase 3.0 to 8.1 percent

Investment rate of return 7.00 percent

Retirement age Experience-based table of rates there are specific to the type of eligibility condition
Mortality RP-2014 Mortality table projected 7 years with scale MP-2014

See notes to required supplementary information. 32



City of Wyandotte, Michigan Department of Municipal Services

Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of the Department's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability
City of Wyandotte Retiree Health Care Plan

Last Seven Fiscal Years
Years Ended September 30

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Department's proportion of the net
OPERB liability 24.60000 % 23.10000 % 23.10000 % 25.20000 % 25.20000 % 25.20000 % 25.20000 %

Department's proportionate share of the
net OPEB liability $ 17,646,803 $ 16,077,977 $ 27,735528 $ 29,122,900 $ 25,926,799 $ 22,281,032 $ 20,454,127

Department's covered-employee payroll $ 872676 $ 1,549,091 $ 1627658 $ 1,794433 $ 1,824,314 $ 1,704,773 $ 1,772,744

Department's proportionate share of the
net OPEB liability as a percentage of
its covered-employee payroll 2,022.15 % 1,037.90 % 1,704.01 % 1,622.96 % 1,421.18 % 1,306.98 % 1,153.81 %

Plan fiduciary net position as a
percentage of total OPEB liability 5.04 % 3.97 % 249 % 1.90 % 2.07 % 2.90 % 251 %

See notes to required supplementary information. 33
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Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of OPEB Contributions
City of Wyandotte Retiree Health Care Plan

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Years Ended September 30

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Contractually required

contribution $ 1,370,372 $ 1,583,263 $ 1,583,298 $§ 1,548,275 $ 1,548,307 $ 1,548,307 $ 1,947,495 $ 1,943,281 $§ 1,943,297 $ 1,625,575
Contributions in relation to the

contractually required

contribution 760,300 696,478 653,904 723,205 809,486 843,669 1,008,055 913,342 670,437 957,464

Contribution deficiency $ (610,072) $ (886,785) $  (929,394) $  (825,070) $  (738,821) $  (704,638) $  (939,440) $ (1,029,939) $ (1,272,860) $  (668,111)

Department's covered-employee
payroll $ 872,676 $§ 1,549,091 $§ 1,627,658 $ 1,794,433 $§ 1,824,314 $§ 1,704,773 $ 1,772,744 § - 8 - 3 -

Contributions as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll 87.12 % 44.96 % 40.17 % 40.30 % 44.37 % 49.49 % 56.86 % - % - % - %

See notes to required supplementary information. 34
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Notes to Required Supplementary Information

September 30, 2023 and 2022
Pension Information

Benefit Changes

In 2016, the Department offered an Early Retirement Incentive Program (ERIP) of 5 additional years of service in
exchange for retiring immediately to 18 employees with more than 20 years of service. Of those, 11 retired under
the provisions of the program.

In 2022, the benefit multiplier for the Department's hourly employees was decreased from 1.70 percent to 1.50
percent for service after January 1, 2022.

In 2023, an early retirement incentive for the Department's employees is reflected in the development of the total
pension liability.

Changes in Assumptions

In 2015, mortality rates were updated from the 1984 Group Annuity Mortality Table to the RP-2014 Mortality Table,
investment return was lowered from 7.5 percent to 7.0 percent, and wage inflation was lowered from 4.5 percent to
3.0 percent.

In 2023, mortality rates were updated from the RP-2014 mortality table projected seven years with scale MP-2014
to the Pub-2010 Amount-Weighted, General, Male and Female tables, with future mortality improvements
projected using scale MP-2020.

OPEB Information
Benefit Changes

There were no changes of benefit terms in 2023.

Changes in Assumptions

In 2017, the beginning of year total OPEB liability was based on a single discount rate of 3.08 percent, and the end
of year total OPEB liability was based on a single discount rate of 3.50 percent.

In 2018, the beginning of year total OPEB liability was based on a single discount rate of 3.50 percent, and the end
of year total OPEB liability was based on a single discount rate of 3.83 percent.

In 2019, the beginning of year total OPEB liability was based on a single discount rate of 3.83 percent, and the end
of year total OPEB liability was based on a single discount rate of 2.75 percent.

In 2020, the beginning of year total OPEB liability was based on a single discount rate of 2.75 percent, and the end
of year total OPEB liability was based on a single discount rate of 2.41 percent. Also, the health care cost trend
rate was changed to 8 percent for 2020, decreasing 0.50 to 0.75 percent per year to an ultimate rate of 3.5 percent
for 2031 and later years.

In 2021, the beginning of year total OPEB liability was based on a single discount rate of 2.41 percent, and the end
of year total OPEB liability was based on a single discount rate of 2.19 percent.

In 2022, the beginning of year total OPEB liability was based on a single discount rate of 2.19 percent, and the end
of year total OPEB liability was based on a single discount rate of 4.40 percent.

In 2023, the beginning of year total OPEB liability was based on a single discount rate of 4.40 percent, and the end
of year total OPEB liability was based on a single discount rate of 4.63 percent. Also, mortality rates were updated
from the RP-2014 mortality table projected seven years with scale MP-2014 to the Pub-2010 Amount-Weighted,
General, Male and Female tables, with future mortality improvements projected using scale MP-2020.
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CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE: 3/18/2024 AGENDA ITEM # 6

ITEM: Traffic Control Order 2024-01

PRESENTER: Brian Zalewski

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A

BACKGROUND: I am requesting approval for the installation of "Handicap Parking" signs to
be placed in front of 144 Perry Place, Wyandotte, MI 48192. The resident, Robert Wery, has
met all the requirements necessary for the placement of the handicap parking signs set forth by
the Police Commission.

Approved by the Police and Fire Commission at their meeting on February 27, 2024.

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: To provide residents with assistance in the parking of their
motor vehicle close to their home due to a disability.

ACTION REQUESTED: I am requesting City Council approval for placement of
handicap signs at 144 Perry Place.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: None

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Once approved, notification will be made to the Department of
Public Service for the installation of the handicap signs.

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS:
1. Traffic Control Order 2024-1




RESOLUTION

Item Number: #6
Date: March 18, 2024

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of Chief Zalewski as set forth in Traffic
Control Order 2024-01 for the installation of "Handicap Signs" at 144 Perry Place, Wyandotte, MI 48192.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Department of Public Service be directed to install said signs and the
City Clerk be authorized to sign said order.

I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman

Calvin

Crayne

Hanna

Shuryan
Stec










CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE: 3/18/2024 AGENDA ITEM #7

ITEM: PD (Planned Development) Application for 240 Antoine

PRESENTER: Jesus R. Plasencia, City Engineer

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A

BACKGROUND: Attached is a PD (Planned Development) application from Wyandotte
Development, Owner, for the property at 240 Antoine, Wyandotte, for the conversion of an old
school building into a multiple-family/apartment. This application should be forwarded to the
Planning Commission in accordance with Zoning Ordinance Section 190.275 -190.279 to hold a
public hearing and provide a recommendation to Council after the public hearing.

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This recommendation is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals
and Objectives of the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in committing to maintaining and
developing excellent neighborhoods.

ACTION REQUESTED: Refer PD application from Wyandotte Development to the
Planning Commission for the required public hearing in accordance with Section
190.275 -190.279 of the Zoning Ordinance.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: N/A

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Forward application to the Planning Commission.

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS:
1. 240 Antoine PD Application




RESOLUTION

Item Number: #7
Date: March 18, 2024

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that the PD (Planned Development) Application submitted by Wyandotte Development for
the property known as 240 Antoine is hereby referred to the Planning Commission for the required public
hearing.

I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman
Calvin
Crayne
Hanna
Shuryan
Stec




























CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE: 3/18/2024 AGENDA ITEM # 8

ITEM: Appointment to Beautification Commission

PRESENTER: Robert A. DeSana

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE:

BACKGROUND: John Darin has resigned from the Beautification Commission.

Resident Patti Christie has submitted an application to serve on the board and has served in the
past.

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: To encourage and respect citizen participation and provide
transparency in all city matters and to comply with and enforce all the requirements of our laws
and regulations.

ACTION REQUESTED: Adopt a resolution supporting the appointment of Patti Christie
as a member of the Beautification Commission to fill the unexpired term of John Darin.
Term to expire April 2026.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER:

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS:
1. John Darin Resignation
2. Commissioner Application - Christie




RESOLUTION

Item Number: #8
Date: March 18, 2024

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

WHEREAS, John Darin has resigned from the Beautification Commission; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council thanks Mr. Darin for his many years of service;

RESOLVED that City Council hereby CONCURS with the recommendation of Mayor DeSana to appoint Patti
Christie of 1462 22nd St., Wyandotte, MI to the Beautification Commission to fill the unexpired term of John
Darin. Term to expire April 2026.

I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman

Calvin

Crayne

Hanna

Shuryan
Stec




Wyandotte Mayor's Office

From: John Darin <johndarin2@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 11:59 AM

To: Wyandotte Mayor's Office

Cc: Julie Sadlowski; Alice Ugljesa; Annette Sebestin; Barbara Freese; Jacqueline Blackmore; Joanna
Brookshire; John Darin; Kimberly Summers; Mary Pilon; Noel Galeski; Stephanie Pizzo; Wendy Leach

Subject: Resignation From the Wyandotte Beautification Commission

Dear Mayor DeSana and Wyandotte City Council:

After much consideration, | am submitting my resignation from the Wyandotte Beautification Commission, effective
immediately. | am honored to have had the opportunity to serve the City of Wyandotte in this capacity for the past 16
years. The Beautification Commission has grown and developed tremendously over this period, and | am proud to have
played a role as a Commissioner in its development and in its activities. | also deeply appreciate the many volunteer
gardener friends | have made over the years through the Beautification Commission and its activities! It is time now for
me to step aside and give another person the opportunity to serve on the Beautification Commission. Thank you all
again for the opportunity to serve this wonderful city!

Respectfully,

John Darin

851 Orchard Street
Wyandotte, Ml 48192

johndarin2@gmail.com
c. 734.652.0254




CITY OF WYANDOTTE, MICHIGAN
APPLICATION FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

A separate application is required for each board or commission you wish to join,
Applications remain active for one year from the date of submittal.
Resumes are encouraged and may be attached to your completed application.

Mame of Board or Commission for which you are applying

PBEAUTLEICATION COMMMISI A

Name

AT cpe(sT e
Home Address: Work Address
Home Phone | Work Phone
Cell Phone -

Please note your preferred method(s) of contact L3

O Home Phone ﬁ Work Phone E/Cail Pheone E{Emuil

Residency, property or business ownership is required for most boards and commissions.

VIpsny 2y
H'I am a resident, If so, for how many years? DIEPROY 20

o e
HI am a property owner. If so, for how many years? AAPR DA DO

tﬂfl am a business owner. If so, for how many years? 1O YEARS
i

Provide a brief biography including your skills, background and expertise, as well as involvement in
the community, professional or other nonprofit organizations that are specifically applicable to this
board or commission.

SEC ATTALLLED

Boards and Commissions Application Page | 1



Describe any experiences that led to your desire to serve the community.

Employment: List your most recent employment experiences.

CO\T BJL:_:}T

Company Position Duties Dates of Employment
Name/Location
HooD'= OWENETR AL (35— 983

9B~ FReS

=N [

Education: List your most recent educational experiences.

Educational Institution/School

Certificate/Degree Received

Dates

=Ly
EXTENSICN

MASTER.
AR DEERL

SO 20720 —

JUNE 202D

Volunteerism: List your most recent volunteer experiences.

Organization Role Dates
U= porAny SALES
PeGRAM EEHRAD

Supplemental Information: Please review our Guidelines for Boards and Commissions for the desired qualifications for
each board and commission. Check the appropriate box or boxes to indicate whether you have experience or professional
credentials that may be needed to fill a specific seat.

Boards and Commissions Application
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Some boards and commissions are a mix of citizens with certain qualifications and others are citizens representing the
general public. Even if you do not have any of the experience or professional background listed below, the community
urges you to apply for consideration. Wyandotte needs citizens with diverse backgrounds on its boards and commissions,

Important Public Records Information: All information submitted in this application is public information and subject to
disclosure in response to a public records request made pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act. Plecse contact the
Clerk at 734-324-4560 or clerk@wyandottemi.gov if you have any guestions or concerns about the disclosure of specific
information.

Truth and\ Accuracy: | certify that the information contained on this form is accurate and complete to the best of my
knéwledgd. | understand that all information disclosed on this form will be available to the public as part of a Freedom of

Informatign :f\ct request, _Hfz' "/_} _
[ v a T 1zZioz0

Applicant's Signature Date

Return completed forms to
Office of the Mayor, City of Wyandotte, Michigan, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Svite 300, Wyandotte, M| 48192

Please check below if you have experience in:
Advertising /Marketing /Public Relations
O Architecture /Engineering
Arts/Culture /History
O AutaCAD /Drafting /GIS
;ﬂ Business
O Coaching/Sports
O Construction/Carpentry
O Electrical work /contracting
O Education
H Event Planning
O Forestry
[3 Horticulture
O Landscape Architecture
O Law
O Planning /Zoning
[ Property Maintenance/Management
[0 Plumbing work /contracting
O Real Estate /Development
H . Gardening /Landscaping
O Government

Boards and Commissions Application Page | 3



Many of my skills, background, and expertise come from working in our family owned hardware store
for over 40 years. During these years | have watched many garden/lawn trends come and go. Our
Lawn & Garden department has expanded and grown in volume since | began to manage it four years
ago. Incorporating many natural and organic items was at the top of my to-do list along with further
educating myself on garden and lawn chemicals, fertilizers, etc. In the last five years we have added a
Butterfly Rearing Department in our garden area. We also incorporate a Butterfly Habitat every summer
to educate our customers about butterflies (moths included) and other pollinators. Our habitat has
raised and released thousands of butterflies and moths. We also host an annual Pollinator Day in the
spring and a Monarch Release in the fall (2020 excluded). Both of these days are also education days
attended by Downriver Butterfly Group, Roosevelt High School Botany Program, the Michigan Dahlia
Association (which | am an active member of) and King Honey Farm.

This past year | completed my schooling hours to become an MSU Extension Master Gardener however,
| am not yet certified. 1will be certified when | complete 40 hours of volunteer work in the field after
the pandemic restrictions for MSU are lifted.

Serving on the Roosevelt High School Botany Advisory Board for five years has been a very rewarding
experience. | have also volunteered with the students on several occasions, lecturing and teaching the
basics of Monarch Butterfly rearing.

| assist Karen Hofman on her Facebook page Downriver Butterflies offering advice. | also assist Libby
Walton with her Facebook page The Flower Bucket. In both of these groups | offer gardening and
butterfly rearing advice.

My own yard is a Monarch Waystation and has been for 8 years. My butterfly (pollinator) gardens have
been in place for 10 years and have continued to grow year after year. In addition, my yard also
contains a beehive and | am a beekeeper. Most of what | have learned about gardening was self-taught
or required at work. | spent two years researching, reading and educating myself before beginning my
garden. Many things | learned were further enhanced by attending the MSU Extension Master Gardener
classes.



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE: 3/18/2024 AGENDA ITEM #9

ITEM: Appointment to Municipal Service Commission

PRESENTER: Robert A. DeSana

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE:

BACKGROUND: Robert Thiede has served on the Municipal Service Commission and his
term will be fulfilled in April 2024.

Resident Chris Brohl has submitted an application to serve on the board and would make an
excellent addition to fill the expired term.

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: To encourage and respect citizen participation and provide
transparency in all city matters and to comply with and enforce all the requirements of our laws
and regulations.

ACTION REQUESTED: Adopt a resolution supporting the appointment of Christopher
Brohl as a member of the Municipal Service Commission to fill the expired term of Robert
Thiede. Term to expire April 2029.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER:

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS:
1. Brohl Application




RESOLUTION

Item Number: #9
Date: March 18, 2024

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

WHEREAS, Robert Thiede has completed his term on the Municipal Service Commission; and
WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council thank Mr. Thiede for his service;

RESOLVED that City Council hereby CONCURS with the recommendation of Mayor DeSana to appoint
Christopher Brohl of 3905 15th Wyandotte, MI to the Municipal Service Commission. Term to expire April
2029.

I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman

Calvin

Crayne

Hanna

Shuryan
Stec













CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE: 3/18/2024 AGENDA ITEM # 10

ITEM: IAFF #0356 (Fire) - Tentative Agreements

PRESENTER: Rob McMahon, City Administrator

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A

BACKGROUND: Attached for your review and approval are tentative agreements between the
City of Wyandotte and the IAFF Local #0356 relating to the collective bargaining agreement
for the period from January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2027.

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: To be financially responsible

ACTION REQUESTED: Concur in the recommendation of the City Administrator and
approve the tentative agreements between the City and IAFF Local #0356 Bargaining
Unit as presented.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: Increase in the 2024FY budget of
approximately $53,000 in various payroll accounts. Budget Amendment will be forthcoming.

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: City Administrator will prepare the collective bargaining
agreement which will be reviewed by the City's Labor Attorney and executed between the union
leadership and the Mayor and City Council.

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS:
1. IAFF Tentative Agreement 2024-2027




RESOLUTION

Item Number: #10
Date: March 18, 2024

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that Council hereby CONCURS in the recommendation of the City Administrator and
APPROVES the tentative agreements, between the City of Wyandotte and the IAFF Local #0356 and further
instructs the City Administrator to prepare the collective bargaining agreement for the period of January 01,
2024 through December 31, 2027, and further authorizes the Mayor and City Clerk to execute said agreement.

I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman

Calvin

Crayne

Hanna

Shuryan
Stec













CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE: 3/18/2024 AGENDA ITEM # 11

ITEM: Special Event Request - W Lofts Grand Opening

PRESENTER: Heather A. Thiede-Champlin, Special Events Coordinator

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: Heather A. Thiede-Champlin, Special Events
Coordinator

BACKGROUND: Please see the information below from Jason DHerin from W Lofts/Prime
166 LLC for a request to use city property for a grand opening event in the Downtown area. The
Department of Public Service, Police and Fire Departments, Department of Engineering and
DDA Director have reviewed and approved this request with the addition of pedestrian cross-
walk signage.

e W Lofts/ Prime 166 LLC

May 4th 2024 - 8 - 11 pm

Parking Lot #11

No parking on either side of Oak Street from 1st Street to 2nd Street during this time.
Pedestrian cross-walk signs will be placed along Oak Street from 1st to 2nd street to
attempt to prevent jaywalking.

This event will have entertainment and the sale of alcoholic beverages.

If there are any costs over stated amount in agreement for any city staff/material/property for
said event, W Lofts/Prime 166 LLC will be responsible for those fees no later than 30 days
after said event date. Any tents on the street or sidewalk must be weighted (no stakes are
allowed to be used to anchor tents) to prevent collapse. Clean up before/during and after the
event must be done by W Lofts/Prime 166 LLC . This means any glass, spills; broken items will
need to be cleaned during the event. W Lofts/Prime 166 LLC must add the City of Wyandotte
as additional insured to their insurance policy and sign a hold harmless agreement. Any
requests made after this letter is reviewed and approved will be evaluated by the Special Events
Coordinator and necessary Department Heads for approval/denial (Please see the attached
application and map).

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: The City of Wyandotte hosts several quality of life events
throughout the year. These events serve to purpose the goals of the City of Wyandotte by
bringing our community together with citizen participation and supporting the local businesses
and non-profit organizations.

ACTION REQUESTED: To concur and support the use of city streets, sidewalks and
property for the W Lofts/Prime 166 LLC Grand Opening Event to be held on May 4th
2024.




BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: N/A

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The resolutions and all necessary documents will be forwarded
to the Chief of Police, Department of Public Service, Recreation, Fire Department and Special
Events Coordinator.

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS:
1. W Lofts Map HTD (1)
2. W Lofts Application SE




RESOLUTION

Item Number: #11
Date: March 18, 2024

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

WHEREAS the Special Events Coordinator has received application from W Lofts/Prime 166 LLC to hold a
Grand Opening event on May 4, 2024, from 8PM-11PM.

BE IT RESOLVED that Council approves the requests and use of city property as listed below for said event:
a. Permission to utilize Parking Lot #11

b. Permission to utilize city sidewalks and property

c. No parking on either side of Oak Street from 1st Street to 2nd Street during this time.

d. Pedestrian cross-walk signs will be placed along Oak Street from 1st to 2nd street to attempt to prevent
jaywalking.

e. This event will have entertainment and the sale of alcoholic beverages.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that W Lofts/Prime 166 LLC will comply with the following:

+ If there are any costs for any city staff/material/property for said event, W Lofts/Prime 166 LLC will be
responsible for those fees no later than 30 days after said event date.

» Any tents on the street or sidewalk must be weighted (no stakes are allowed to be used to anchor tents) to
prevent collapse.

* W Lofts/Prime 166 LLC will be responsible for clean up (glass, spills, broken items, etc.) before, during,
and after the event.

* Any requests made after this event is reviewed and approved by Council will be evaluated by the Special
Events Coordinator and necessary Department Heads for consideration of approval.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the W Lofts/Prime 166 LLC must add the City of Wyandotte as additional

insured to their insurance policy and sign a hold harmless agreement as prepared by the Department of Legal
Affairs.

I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman

Calvin

Crayne

Hanna

Shuryan
Stec
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CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE: 3/18/2024 AGENDA ITEM #12

ITEM: Special Event Request - American Legion Post 217, Easter Egg Hunt

PRESENTER: Heather A. Thiede-Champlin, Special Events Coordinator

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: Heather A. Thiede-Champlin, Special Events
Coordinator

BACKGROUND: Please find the Special Event request from the American Legion Edward C.
Headman Post 217 here in Wyandotte to use a portion of Bishop Park for their Easter Egg Hunt
for the public to be held on March 23, 2024.

March 23, 2024 - 11:30 - 2:30 pm

American Legion Edward C. Headman Post 217

Bishop Park area near the post and boardwalk

The area will be roped off with caution tape using existing sign posts and trees. No stakes will
be used.

The Chief of Police, Recreation Superintendent, Department of Public Service and Fire Chief
have reviewed this application/event and approved with the recommendation the organization
sign a hold harmless agreement created by our Legal Department as well as add the City of
Wyandotte as additional insured - see attached application and map for more information.

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: The City of Wyandotte hosts several quality of life events
throughout the year. These events serve to purpose the goals of the City of Wyandotte by
bringing our community together with citizen participation and supporting the local businesses
and non-profit organizations.

ACTION REQUESTED: It is requested the City Council concur with the support of the
Special Events Coordinator, Chief of Police, Fire Chief, Department of Public Service and
Recreation Superintendent and support the use of City property and park for their event
on March 23rd 2024.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: N/A

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The resolutions and all necessary documents will be forwarded
to the Chief of Police, Department of Public Service, Recreation, Fire Department and Special
Events Coordinator. It is requested the City Council concur with the support of the Chief of
Police, Fire Chief, Department of Public Service and Recreation Superintendent and support the
use of City property and park on March 23rd 2024.

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS:
1. Legion Event March 23 2024




RESOLUTION

Item Number: #12
Date: March 18, 2024

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the Special Events Coordinator, Fire
Chief, Police Chief, Department of Public Service, and Recreation Superintendent to approve the use of city
property and area of Bisop Park on March 23rd, 2024, for their Easter Egg Hunt from 11:30am-2:30pm; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the organization shall sign a hold harmless agreement, as prepared by the
Department of Legal Affairs, as well as add the City of Wyandotte as additional insured.

I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman

Calvin

Crayne

Hanna

Shuryan
Stec













CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE: 3/18/2024 AGENDA ITEM #13

ITEM: Special Event Request - Mitten Mortage Lending, Wyandotte Family Fun Day
Photo Scavenger Hunt

PRESENTER: Heather A. Thiede-Champlin, Special Events Coordinator

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: Heather A. Thiede-Champlin, Special Events
Coordinator

BACKGROUND: Below please find the requested date for the use of city property in Bishop
Park from Mitten Mortage Lending that they would like to utilize for a special event on March
30th 2024. The event details are below and attached for your review.

e Mitten Mortage Lending LLC - Wyandotte Family Fun Day Photo Scavenger Hunt
e March 30th 2024 12-3 pm

e Bishop Park Pavillion closest to the Log Cabin

e Estimated number of attendees: 50-100

This application has been reviewed by the Special Events Coordinator, Recreation
Superintendent, DPS Superintendent, Police and Fire Chiefs and the City Engineer. We require
the signing of a hold harmless agreement created by the Department of Legal Affairs as well as
adding the city of Wyandotte as additional insured to their insurance policy for no less than a
million dollars combined single limit for the date of the property use.

If there are any costs over stated amount in agreement for any city staff/material/property for
said event, Mitten Mortage Lending LLC will be responsible for those fees no later than 30 days
after said event date. Any tents on the street or sidewalk must be weighted (no stakes are
allowed to be used to anchor tents) to prevent collapse. Clean up before/during and after the
event must be done by Mitten Mortage Lending LLC. This means any glass, spills; broken
items will need to be cleaned during the event. Mitten Mortage Lending LLC must add the City
of Wyandotte as additional insured to their insurance policy and sign a hold harmless
agreement. Any requests made after this letter is reviewed and approved will be evaluated by
the Special Events Coordinator and necessary Department Heads for approval/denial.

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: The City of Wyandotte hosts several quality of life events
throughout the year. These events serve to purpose the goals of the City of Wyandotte by
bringing our community together with citizen participation and supporting the local businesses
and non-profit organizations.




ACTION REQUESTED: To concur and support the use of city streets, sidewalks and
property for the Wyandotte Family Fun Day Photo Scavenger Hunt to be held March 30,
2024, by Mitten Mortage Lending, LLC.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: N/A

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The resolutions and all necessary documents will be forwarded
to the Chief of Police, Department of Public Service, Recreation, Fire Department and Special
Events Coordinator.

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS:
1. Mitten Mortage Lending Event Request




RESOLUTION

Item Number: #13
Date: March 18, 2024

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

WHEREAS the Special Events Coordinator has received application from the Mitten Mortgage Lending LLC
to hold a “Wyandotte Family Fun Day Photo Scavenger Hunt” event on March 30, 2024, from 12:00PM -
3:00PM with an estimated 50-100 attendees.

BE IT RESOLVED that Council approves the requests and use of city property as listed below for said event:
a. Permission to utilize Bishop Park Pavilion closest to Log Cabin

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mitten Mortgage Lending LLC will comply with the following:

+ If there are any costs for any city staff/material/property for said event, they will be responsible for those
fees no later than 30 days after said event date.

* Any tents on the street or sidewalk must be weighted (no stakes are allowed to be used to anchor tents) to
prevent collapse.

* They will be responsible for clean up (glass, spills, broken items, etc.) before, during, and after the event.
* Any requests made after this event is reviewed and approved by Council will be evaluated by the Special
Events Coordinator and necessary Department Heads for consideration of approval.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Mitten Mortgage Lending LLC must add the City of Wyandotte as
additional insured to their insurance policy for no less than a million dollars combined single limit for the date
of the property use and sign a hold harmless agreement as prepared by the Department of Legal Affairs.

I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman

Calvin

Crayne

Hanna

Shuryan
Stec










CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE: 3/18/2024 AGENDA ITEM # 14

ITEM: Sale of Vacant Lot - 2127 11th Street

PRESENTER: Jesus R. Plasencia, City Engineer

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A

BACKGROUND: This property was listed for sale in accordance with the Build a Future in
Wyandotte Specifications for Acquisition of Vacant Parcels for the Construction of a New
Single Family Home (Specifications), which can be found

at www.wyandotte.net/FrontDesk/RequestForProposals.asp. The property was placed on the
MLS, a “For Sale” sign was placed on the property, and it was listed on the City’s website.

The Engineering Department is recommending selling said lot for $10,000 to Tereza Hollis for
the construction of a new single family home consisting of approximately 2,056 square feet
consisting of 3 bedrooms, 3.5 baths, attached garage, and full basement - with the exterior to be
stone and brick on the front elevation from the finish grade level to bottom esof 1st floor
window sill and board & batten siding on the remaining exterior. The other three (3) sides are
to be brick from the finished grade elevation to the bottom of the 1st floor window and board &
batten on the remaining exterior.

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: The sale of the vacant land is consistent with the 2010-2015
Goals and Objectives of the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in continuing effects to enhance
the community’s quality of life by: fostering the revitalization and preservation of older areas
of the City as well as developing, redeveloping new areas; ensuring that all new developments
will be planned and designed consistent with the city’s historic and visual standards; have a
minimum impact on natural areas; and, have a positive impact on surrounding areas and
neighborhoods; fostering the maintenance and development of stable and vibrant
neighborhoods.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approve Purchase Agreement to sell said property to Tereza
Hollis in the amount of $10,000.00.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: Revenue of $10,000.00 in the TIFA
Consolidated Fund (492-000-650-040).

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The Neighborhood Services Coordinator will coordinate the
closing with the Department of Legal Affairs upon approval of the Purchase Agreement.

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS:
1. 2127 11th Purchase Agreement




RESOLUTION

Item Number: #14
Date: March 18, 2024

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that the Council concurs with the recommendation to sell the property known as 2127 11th
Street to Tereza Hollis in the amount of $10,000.00; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if the Purchaser(s), Tereza Hollis, does not undertake development within
six (6) months, or complete construction within one (1) year, it will result in the Seller’s right to repurchase
property, including any improvements, for one ($1.00) dollar. A condition will be placed on the Deed that will
include this contingency;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the

Offer to Purchase Real Estate for the property known as 2127 11th Street, between Tereza Hollis and the City
of Wyandotte for $10,000 as presented to the Council.

I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman

Calvin

Crayne

Hanna

Shuryan
Stec




!

g §y =g £ =a

- el ¥ - i
21w !:fg_.- :

¥, ﬁf‘i‘i |
h

#
¥ |

S L AL
- p- L

.._5_ N

: nc ‘: it

i

il
L

% B

oS B !_li;-
R m | rl

w

- Yoy "
. : a
=0 3o )
A - NV U FI-TE
N |
n & "_f_-'
= i ¥ |
S e Wananigs o -;i MR T i
[Ixa LH"T 2! a‘tﬂll _"-._I E’ . i .‘]_.
Ll I T e B ¥ S S S
- |t "l" " ji -ﬂppu, o _-'--l-l & -
"t L - il - (LN o 8y
i) - |‘l-'!
-hf' A R E D g 3|
i 8 . S "
i 5 "‘i' Y, -J‘-r =
1 i L] i r;‘l*_.l'-' W I_II e '
o Led 1 @ oS G

T

|un .._J

]
1

ol £ f{ Iy A LTy M T
LI T A R
[ R s (R i ﬁ_\‘i!i'lhy
: il

| o
‘ e sl S o
. e F P e i
- [ iel @ & ML i d WS - AT
v, S RO A Ao iim e g oL
Al R i A" msa B 24w WMoz
r v, o :;.r S b v ._Tl.l_?.-.Ll 1 |- l'-' IlI "_I-ﬁl." n.“ Wk v
| EE T | i & - I‘Ii gw K ;};:;-. i q‘;«:." ﬁh'
- o i 4 LLTE YT L IR .-
y =it RO =E i
I:I 2 [ '\-‘j.‘.\-‘ ?i g—'ﬁ S TS TR '# I"f. | e
. % L% p D 1P = e e S R 1 S X' L
. wredy o
X o W . alm - i
= I e T B
i e, & [N A I M) ;u.' -.J,‘ r) & ”_ I.E
vilsaoN = o ol ||"’ i O B
TR ey ARy N L ;u. g P
pas .1. b T iy T s \I' T i S %S 2w B,‘:
a s A N B & ; - VTR Wk, Ly &
" © Xl oW s o o:s C o ™ i
R
AT L IR

-3 LA L &
L
-

4i H

..
i
A
L]
T
L= L

A

o= &

_ i nf: i
Rt R ﬂ

L] L I'I-I:'q'

A &
i3
-t

L
.
’
N

A% =P
-.\.‘ ;-_: y =
'l ==

C FA
PR
1) .i_.__‘ I EE’ .i_-,-n.".
[RR sid

LTI (153 S

Il I \
Alow EF a lla' 1 " b1y
M ey ny = B '



- el I..ﬂ' I B
B N - - ; - =" -
: S D _E':TI RS I :Eh'! =T e

jor = ’ﬁ "'J- r:)_ i
S _!qr_ = zah .u., : =
-2 1 2w 1 = o Jf-f_l' e i | | '“- !II I rc(‘ I[l. = :‘_I
oL = R Yo M
- " il S

= 4
i l| f J— iu M

-nr.-ra ' 'J‘#ql'f’ru :rJ H;i; ”-I i :.:.'- LTEE J;lr.‘l ‘&1 —I-l-.—.ﬂlﬂ. urm"

- 'HL;,-

i E - I I iﬁga t q ' E P
-w 'h‘?-‘l' |' I.}‘:Ei-'_ 21 o 1 ﬂj..f ﬂ_\ H.‘-“LN Ha_‘ | ﬁﬁﬁ ‘,EF B
L _'L-"."‘.'.Z?éz_l - . M im—l— e g |" I R Cx
e v s - o
. l'-:_ I::; OO N |_ ”;3"1% Al ﬁ:__ ‘- E‘g

= Trvrid K Bl
S |

] N I S E = |'m_
P 1 - % . il P LTI - LT
ﬂ i 5"’ .y I[L“'#‘l_l o IEL.-||~I 5
w o iy et = - =
t],lll.hl%llm :-'rg.-_;_'" i.'y_,'_'_ o=
IIII ‘I | I
_— ., S W EaaN = n
| |:J' L =r17-?" . T i EPWmE A 1
== - -“" 5".-‘ .
rol omLg '|| I TIELF ST I _5
.dll';?'._ i T_|L|| i 'i'l§i ;?@nﬁﬁ Tn I @
H&! n‘l e o By a- b ] u‘_ gy e -,-]|
ﬁ .i:""l{HIIH II":;..J.‘ _|_ ”".:'ll TL«
T e
ri"‘l.'- P A T A Y
. gl ||_-t..- Ip e N _-mal Er.qnn l
IR T Ans 1| Y e - '“'".,'I._II'
o hl‘ m An ity _ B i
|ju :i;." 4'1:- tla.::' .‘:_I!‘;I#"l‘ih"l :51_1 1||,
= N e iR e
%|¥H: | *'ffi fy Moo= _Lf 2 T‘ S B R
= II"Ii I‘]If"ﬁ T mu T LR N N .
- --ulz-m-wﬂﬂ‘gll'i mT 1“& Iliﬁ.l_ e erii‘ i ||r N
I"":ljr'ﬁ-“- TENre .' L = ;
lEsdin o | 0 T I [P R TR A U R LI~
\' bbr e, 2 i L = "'I_ il Rl

{“—‘i" TS Rt S s _
. 1."'-3 L:j "'II_ n!_tl““'p.t'-w Ll B T

PR Vo u ey i'i-u-*g ,
= It

s
TI x Fri:' =W

i LI o - _ - N
B i = B L - - L B L
T ;-m . t,' |l|’ AR ng o :'F .

P mr A (ke . ‘I G :-':e w0 == %.‘.Ii“ ' ) _Tlt"-"‘!”_ll_ B
- - e L . o=y e
25 Ul X0 W |_.n1 L
i o X il RO Lt W
! - =] , P
: Fllm‘r’ :_ ka ".I"I, _.r_lnr '.'EE:'*-IE



e

(T

e

1

Sk

K

- .,
wm R

i
1
ia
N e
=
L
e =

===

PR SR L ST F i

T "

20 XA

- =

s LT AT

o IR SRS

b B )

-
=

-

| =

- DERT = BN e w

WiE

I'F DAy






2127 11st Street - Lots 53 and 54 Linden Park Sub. Lot Size: 60' x100'



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE: 3/18/2024 AGENDA ITEM #15

ITEM: First Reading #1540: Ordinance Amendment - Rezoning of 1788-1794 Oak Street

PRESENTER: Jesus R. Plasencia, City Engineer

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/C

BACKGROUND: On March 4, 2024, Your Honorable Body concurred with the
recommendation of the Planning Commission to rezoning the property known as 1788-1794
Oak, Wyandotte to PD (Planned Development District).

Therefore, this communication is to hold the 1st reading of the Ordinance.

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: n/a

ACTION REQUESTED: Adopt Resolution for 1st Reading of the Ordinance #1540

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: n/a

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Adopt Resolution to hold the 1st Reading of the ordinance.

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS:
1. st Reading
2. 1788-1794 Oak Rezoning Information




RESOLUTION

Item Number: #15
Date: March 18, 2024

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that Council shall hold the 1st Reading of Ordinance #1540 regarding the rezoning of
1788-1794 Oak on Monday, March 18, 2024.

I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman

Calvin

Crayne

Hanna

Shuryan
Stec
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BI LLS & ACCOUNT

03/13/2024

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/29/2024 - 03/15/2024
JOURNALIZED PAID
BANK CODE: CLAIM

GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

Check 155581

101-448-750-240 Parks-Operating Expenses 1-800-BOARDUP TEMPORARY REPAIRS AT BISHOP PARK 1950354 03/06/24 640.90 155581
Total For Check 155581 640.90

Check 155582

101-136-925-790 Miscellaneous 27TH DISTRICT COURT JURY TRUST ACCOUNT CHECK 02272024 03/06/24 1,500.00 155582
Total For Check 155582 1,500.00

Check 155583

202-440-825-460 Resurfacing AL'S ASPHALT PAVING CO INC EE#21 FINAL 2022 HMA RESURFACING PROJECT FILE #4800 EE#21 03/06/24 5,000.00 155583
Total For Check 155583 5,000.00

Check 155584

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Albert LaRosa INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 200.00 155584
Total For Check 155584 200.00

Check 155585

101-000-231-080 P/R Deductions-Section 125 Plan AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO 125 PLAN CANCER & LIFE INSURANCE MARCH 2024 D696470 03/24 03/06/24 1,219.19 155585

732-000-231-080 Payroll W/H-Cancer Insurance AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO 125 PLAN CANCER & LIFE INSURANCE MARCH 2024 D696470 03/24 03/06/24 1,309.58 155585
Total For Check 155585 2,528.77

Check 155586

101-000-231-080 P/R Deductions-Section 125 Plan AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE CO ALL STATE ACCIDENT PLAN COVERAGE PERIOD: 01/21/24 - 02/17/24 W8433 021224 03/06/24 654.84 155586
Total For Check 155586 654.84

Check 155587

101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance ATCO INTERNATIONAL SHOP SUPPLIES FOR DPS AND POLICE STATION 10625324 03/06/24 169.31 155587
Total For Check 155587 169.31

Check 155588

101-000-257-064 BCB23-0179 1086 8TH AUSTIN ROBINSON BD Bond Refund BCB23-0179 03/06/24 500.00 155588
Total For Check 155588 500.00

Check 155589

101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses AUTO VALUE RIVERVIEW STOCK SUPER GLUE DPS 349-338702 03/06/24 4.38 155589

101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses AUTO VALUE RIVERVIEW STOCK BELT DPS 349-339044 03/06/24 18.99 155589

101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance AUTO VALUE RIVERVIEW LIGHT KIT FOR VPS 170 VIN 2FZHAZS62AK47800 349-339258 03/06/24 45.38 155589

101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance AUTO VALUE RIVERVIEW WHEEL SEAL AND O2 SENSOR FOR VPS 30 VIN 1FDF3728EC62456 349-338959 03/06/24 63.58 155589

101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance AUTO VALUE RIVERVIEW U-JOINT AND OILSEAL FOR VPS 16 VIN 1FTRF3B67GEB17323 349-339199 03/06/24 117.68 155589

101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance AUTO VALUE RIVERVIEW OIL DRAIN PLUG FOR VPS 16 VIN 1FTRF3B67GEB17323 349-339154 03/06/24 6.49 155589

101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance AUTO VALUE RIVERVIEW PARTS FOR VPS 170 VIN 2FHAZAS62AK47800 AND STOCK 349-338920 03/06/24 504.30 155589

101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance AUTO VALUE RIVERVIEW CREDIT 349-337177 03/06/24 (112.69) 155589

101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance AUTO VALUE RIVERVIEW CREDIT 349-337153 03/06/24 (219.00) 155589
Total For Check 155589 429.11

Check 155590

101-000-231-020 P/R Deductions-Hospital (Employer) BLUE CARE NETWORK 00129760 0001 MARCH 2024 240370009783 03/24  03/06/24 17,306.23 155590

101-000-231-020 P/R Deductions-Hospital (Employer) BLUE CARE NETWORK 00129760 0001 MARCH 2024 240370009783 03/24  03/06/24 4,326.56 155590

732-000-231-020 Payroll W/H-Hospital Insurance BLUE CARE NETWORK 00129760 0001 MARCH 2024 240370009783 03/24  03/06/24 2,923.35 155590
Total For Check 155590 24,556.14

Check 155591

732-000-231-020 Payroll W/H-Hospital Insurance BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 67410 600 MARCH 2024 240206608461 03/24  03/06/24 52,066.80 155591

732-000-393-035 Reserve-Health & Life BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF Ml 67410 600 MARCH 2024 240206608461 03/24  03/06/24 (1,928.40) 155591
Total For Check 155591 50,138.40

Check 155592



03/13/2024

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/29/2024 - 03/15/2024

JOURNALIZED PAID
BANK CODE: CLAIM

GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

732-000-231-020 Payroll W/H-Hospital Insurance BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF Ml 67410 603 MARCH 2024 240206608464 03/24  03/06/24 2,994.30 155592
Total For Check 155592 2,994.30

Check 155593

732-000-231-020 Payroll W/H-Hospital Insurance BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 67410 601 MARCH 2024 240206608462 03/24  03/06/24 21,769.30 155593

732-000-393-035 Reserve-Health & Life BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF Ml 67410 601 MARCH 2024 240206608462 03/24  03/06/24 1,366.20 155593
Total For Check 155593 23,135.50

Check 155594

732-000-231-020 Payroll W/H-Hospital Insurance BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 67410 605 MARCH 2024 240206608466 03/24  03/06/24 5,893.50 155594

732-000-393-035 Reserve-Health & Life BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF Ml 67410 605 MARCH 2024 240206608466 03/24  03/06/24 3,536.10 155594
Total For Check 155594 9,429.60

Check 155595

101-000-231-020 P/R Deductions-Hospital (Employer) BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 007006086 0011 MARCH 2024 007006086 0011 03/24 03/06/24 30,169.98 155595

101-000-231-020 P/R Deductions-Hospital (Employer) BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 007006086 0011 MARCH 2024 007006086 0011 03/24 03/06/24 7,542.50 155595

499-000-231-020 P/R Deductions-Hospital (Employer) BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 007006086 0011 MARCH 2024 007006086 0011 03/24 03/06/24 512.10 155595

499-000-231-020 P/R Deductions-Hospital (Employer) BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF Ml 007006086 0011 MARCH 2024 007006086 0011 03/24 03/06/24 2,048.38 155595
Total For Check 155595 40,272.96

Check 155596

101-000-231-020 P/R Deductions-Hospital (Employer) BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 007006086 0012 MARCH 2024 007006086 0012 03/24 03/06/24 66,614.50 155596

101-000-231-020 P/R Deductions-Hospital (Employer) BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF Ml 007006086 0012 MARCH 2024 007006086 0012 03/24 03/06/24 17,208.91 155596
Total For Check 155596 83,823.41

Check 155597

732-000-231-020 Payroll W/H-Hospital Insurance BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 007006086 0019 MARCH 2024 007006086 0019 03/24 03/06/24 12,350.05 155597

732-000-393-035 Reserve-Health & Life BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF Ml 007006086 0019 MARCH 2024 007006086 0019 03/24 03/06/24 845.89 155597
Total For Check 155597 13,195.94

Check 155598

732-000-231-020 Payroll W/H-Hospital Insurance BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF Ml 007006086 0033 MARCH 2024 007006086 0033 03/24 03/06/24 10,489.07 155598
Total For Check 155598 10,489.07

Check 155599

732-000-231-020 Payroll W/H-Hospital Insurance BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 007006086 0034 MARCH 2024 007006086 0034 03/24 03/06/24 65,810.66 155599

732-000-393-035 Reserve-Health & Life BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF Ml 007006086 0034 MARCH 2024 007006086 0034 03/24 03/06/24 845.89 155599
Total For Check 155599 66,656.55

Check 155600

265-301-925-730 Other Expenses - State CAHILL VETERINARY HOSPITAL K9 ICE - OSTIFEN 100 MG CAPLETS, ADEQUAN INJECTION 167249 03/06/24 106.00 155600
Total For Check 155600 106.00

Check 155601

101-303-750-261 Gasoline & Oil CITY OF WYANDOTTE FUEL - JAN 2024 6867 03/06/24 266.18 155601

101-303-750-261 Gasoline & Oil CITY OF WYANDOTTE FUEL - DEC 2023 6845 03/06/24 234.21 155601

101-303-750-261 Gasoline & Oil CITY OF WYANDOTTE FUEL - NOV 2023 6873 03/06/24 246.89 155601
Total For Check 155601 747.28

Check 155602

101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments Corelogic Tax Service 2023 Win Tax Refund 57 017 03 0333 002 1782 SUPERIOR 03/06/24 545.56 155602
Total For Check 155602 545.56

Check 155603

101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments Corelogic Tax Service 2023 Sum Tax Refund 57 020 42 0005 000 25 KREGER DRIVE 03/06/24 2,328.02 155603
Total For Check 155603 2,328.02



03/13/2024

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/29/2024 - 03/15/2024

JOURNALIZED PAID
BANK CODE: CLAIM

GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

Check 155604

101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments Corelogic Tax Service 2023 Win Tax Refund 57 020 42 0005 000 25 KREGER DRIVE 03/06/24 2,892.44 155604
Total For Check 155604 2,892.44

Check 155605

101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments Corelogic Tax Service 2023 Win Tax Refund 57 147 99 0129 000 430 PINE STREET 03/06/24 289.80 155605
Total For Check 155605 289.80

Check 155606

101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments Corelogic Tax Service 2023 Win Tax Refund 57 020 04 0010 301 430 PINE STREET 03/06/24 239.54 155606
Total For Check 155606 239.54

Check 155607

101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments Corelogic Tax Service 2023 Win Tax Refund 57 017 04 0157 002 3212 20TH STREET 03/06/24 436.45 155607
Total For Check 155607 436.45

Check 155608

101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments Corelogic Tax Service 2023 Win Tax Refund 57 006 07 0188 002 1860 10TH STREET 03/06/24 398.91 155608
Total For Check 155608 398.91

Check 155609

101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments Corelogic Tax Service 2023 Sum Tax Refund 57 001 08 0010 000 429 BIDDLE 03/06/24 863.87 155609
Total For Check 155609 863.87

Check 155610

101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments Corelogic Tax Service 2023 Sum Tax Refund 57 006 03 0315 002 1510 11TH STREET 03/06/24 574.77 155610
Total For Check 155610 574.77

Check 155611

101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments Corelogic Tax Service 2023 Win Tax Refund 57 007 10 0097 300 1727 5TH STREET 03/06/24 1,320.19 155611
Total For Check 155611 1,320.19

Check 155612

101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments CORELOGIC TAX SERVICE 2023 Win Tax Refund 57 001 05 0108 002 349 6TH STREET 03/06/24 427.92 155612
Total For Check 155612 427.92

Check 155613

101-000-203-030 A/P-PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENTS 2971 9TH Corelogic Tax Service 2023 Win Tax Refund 57 014 06 0011 000 2971 9TH STREET 03/06/24 410.62 155613
Total For Check 155613 410.62

Check 155614

101-000-257-064 BCB23-0030 1325 CEDAR CRYSTAL VAUGHT BD Bond Refund BCB23-0030 03/06/24 1,200.00 155614
Total For Check 155614 1,200.00

Check 155615

101-840-725-110 EV INSPECTOR Dennis Guzenda EV INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 325.00 155615
Total For Check 155615 325.00

Check 155616

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Diane Lupo INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 200.00 155616
Total For Check 155616 200.00

Check 155617

590-000-670-030 Reimbursements-Other DOWNRIVER UTILITY WASTEWATER WASTEWATER DISPOSAL CHARGES NOV 2023 03/06/24 9,738.71 155617

590-200-925-750 Drain Charge DOWNRIVER UTILITY WASTEWATER WASTEWATER DISPOSAL CHARGES NOV 2023 03/06/24 99,449.80 155617
Total For Check 155617 109,188.51



03/13/2024

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/29/2024 - 03/15/2024

JOURNALIZED PAID
BANK CODE: CLAIM

GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

Check 155618

101-336-925-720 Education G & M CONSULTING, LLC ICE WATER RESCUE TECH COURSE 2404 03/06/24 2,000.00 155618
Total For Check 155618 2,000.00

Check 155619

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Gary Calvin INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 155619
Total For Check 155619 225.00

Check 155620

101-000-231-080 P/R Deductions-Section 125 Plan GRANGE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIFE INSURANCE FEBRUARY & MARCH 2024 20287203 03/06/24 1,064.32 155620
Total For Check 155620 1,064.32

Check 155621

101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments INDIAN LANES 2023 Sum Tax Refund 57 022 10 0010 000 4500 13TH 03/06/24 6,117.49 155621

290-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments INDIAN LANES 2023 Sum Tax Refund 57 022 10 0010 000 4500 13TH 03/06/24 310.44 155621

403-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments INDIAN LANES 2023 Sum Tax Refund 57 022 10 0010 000 4500 13TH 03/06/24 446.92 155621
Total For Check 155621 6,874.85

Check 155622

101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments JUCHARTZ, KURT R 2023 Sum Tax Refund 57 020 06 0007 001 307 PINE 03/06/24 631.85 155622
Total For Check 155622 631.85

Check 155623

101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments JUCHARTZ, KURT R 2023 Win Tax Refund 57 020 06 0007 001 307 PINE 03/06/24 6.26 155623

701-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments JUCHARTZ, KURT R 2023 Win Tax Refund 57 020 06 0007 001 307 PINE 03/06/24 625.59 155623
Total For Check 155623 631.85

Check 155624

101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments LASIUTA, ASHLEY E/ROBERT G 2023 Sum Tax Refund 57 017 03 0304 002 1795 SUPERIOR 03/06/24 842.64 155624
Total For Check 155624 842.64

Check 155625

101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments Lereta LLC 2023 Win Tax Refund 57 004 26 0094 000 838 ST. JOHNS 03/06/24 348.40 155625
Total For Check 155625 348.40

Check 155626

101-000-231-050 P/R Deductions-LTD (Employer) MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO. LTD - MARCH 2024 MARCH 2024 03/06/24 1,379.24 155626

101-000-231-051 P/R Deductions-LTD (Employee) MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO. LTD - MARCH 2024 MARCH 2024 03/06/24 671.14 155626

499-000-231-050 P/R Deductions-LTD (Employer) MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO. LTD - MARCH 2024 MARCH 2024 03/06/24 13.18 155626
Total For Check 155626 2,063.56

Check 155627

101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance MICHIGAN CAT HYD VALUE FOR VPS 68 VIN CATO95GLAXX00424 PD15764848 03/06/24 397.43 155627
Total For Check 155627 397.43

Check 155628

525-750-750-250 Course Maintenance MICHIGAN DEPT OF ENVIROMENTAL QUAL 2023 WATER REPORTING FEE 761-11184005 03/06/24 200.00 155628
Total For Check 155628 200.00

Check 155629

101-000-257-064 BCB23-0032 821 ASH MICHIGAN FORECLOSURE SOLUTIONS LLC BD Bond Refund BCB23-0032 03/06/24 1,000.00 155629
Total For Check 155629 1,000.00

Check 155630

101-000-231-052  P/R Deductions-Life Ins (Employer) MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIFE INSURANCE - MARCH 2024 MARCH 2024 03/06/24 1,651.00 155630

499-000-231-052 P/R Deductions-Life Ins (Employer) MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIFE INSURANCE - MARCH 2024 MARCH 2024 03/06/24 13.00 155630

732-000-393-035 Reserve-Health & Life MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIFE INSURANCE - MARCH 2024 MARCH 2024 03/06/24 215.65 155630



03/13/2024

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/29/2024 - 03/15/2024

JOURNALIZED PAID
BANK CODE: CLAIM

GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #
Total For Check 155630 1,879.65

Check 155631

101-303-825-920 WATER 1170 GROVE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1170 GROVE - JANUARY 24 001153-026385 JAN24  03/06/24 70.00 155631

101-750-825-910 ELECTRIC - 1148 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1148 BIDDLE FEBRUARY 2024 000000-063407 FEB 24 03/06/24 40.92 155631

101-750-825-910 ELECTRIC - 601 8TH MUNICIPAL SERVICE 601 8TH FEBRUARY 2024 030967-021887 FEB 24 03/06/24 33.97 155631

101-750-825-910 ELECTRIC - 1100 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1100 BIDDLE FEBRUARY 2024 001153-022009 FEB 24 03/06/24 43898 155631

101-750-825-920 WATER - 1148 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1148 BIDDLE FEBRUARY 2024 000000-063407 FEB 24 03/06/24 16.82 155631

101-750-825-920 WATER - 601 8TH MUNICIPAL SERVICE 601 8TH FEBRUARY 2024 030967-021887 FEB 24 03/06/24 16.82 155631

101-750-825-920 WATER - 1100 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1100 BIDDLE FEBRUARY 2024 001153-022009 FEB 24 03/06/24 22.44 155631

499-200-850-542 2401 EUREKA JANUARY 2024 MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2401 EUREKA JANUARY 2024 85239-027277 JAN 24 03/06/24 510.08 155631

499-200-850-542 104 ELM CABLE JANUARY 2024 MUNICIPAL SERVICE 104 ELM CABLE JANUARY 2024 57023 JAN 24 03/06/24 12.00 155631
Total For Check 155631 1,162.03

Check 155632

101-000-257-064 BCB20-0153 271 HIGHLAND NATASHA MOORE BD Bond Refund BCB20-0153 03/06/24 1,200.00 155632
Total For Check 155632 1,200.00

Check 155633

101-136-750-230 Postage PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINAN. SERVICES POSTAGES 3318705250 03/06/24 480.99 155633
Total For Check 155633 480.99

Check 155634

101-000-283-030 BOT19-0009 1510 MCKINLEY PIZZO DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC BD Bond Refund BOT19-0009 03/06/24 2,000.00 155634
Total For Check 155634 2,000.00

Check 155635

101-000-283-060 BPB24-0014 - PPLMB24-0027 1345 POPLAR R.J. & J ENTERPRISE BD Bond Refund BPB24-0014 03/06/24 500.00 155635
Total For Check 155635 500.00

Check 155636

101-840-725-110 EV INSPECTOR Randall Rice EV INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 325.00 155636
Total For Check 155636 325.00

Check 155637

101-000-257-057 Reserve-Police Training RELENTLESS LLC A. GROAT, DESERT SNOW - 3 DAY CRIMINAL INTERDICTION WORKSHOP 14290 03/06/24 699.00 155637
Total For Check 155637 699.00

Check 155638

101-000-257-064 BCI22-0022 1753 FORD RYAN VINCO BD Bond Refund BCI22-0022 03/06/24 400.00 155638
Total For Check 155638 400.00

Check 155639

101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance SOUTHGATE FORD BRAKE SPLASH SHIELD AND OIL SEAL VPS 16 VIN 1FTRF3B67GEB17323 982111 03/06/24 80.37 155639

101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance SOUTHGATE FORD OIL SEALKIT FOR VPS 16 VIN 1FTRF3B67GEB17323 982107 03/06/24 60.95 155639
Total For Check 155639 141.32

Check 155640

101-136-750-210 Office Supplies STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 3559564851 03/06/24 75.99 155640

101-215-750-210 Office Supplies STAPLES ADVANTAGE BATTERIES, STAPLE REMOVERS, PRECINCT TAPE, TRAINING STENOS 3559062273 03/06/24 34.53 155640

101-301-750-210 Office Supplies STAPLES ADVANTAGE CREDIT FOR INVOICE # 3556952308 3557303479 03/06/24 (43.37) 155640

101-301-750-210 Office Supplies STAPLES ADVANTAGE DESK STAPLER 3557699675 03/06/24 23.09 155640

101-301-750-210 Office Supplies STAPLES ADVANTAGE SPACE HEATER 3558066622 03/06/24 99.99 155640

101-840-750-210 Office Supplies STAPLES ADVANTAGE BATTERIES, STAPLE REMOVERS, PRECINCT TAPE, TRAINING STENOS 3559062273 03/06/24 309.09 155640

101-840-850-540 Other Equipment STAPLES ADVANTAGE PEN HOLDERS FOR EV SITE 3559568377 03/06/24 15.98 155640

101-840-850-540 Other Equipment STAPLES ADVANTAGE PROJECTOR HDMI CABLE FOR EV TRAINING 3559568376 03/06/24 11.89 155640
Total For Check 155640 527.19



03/13/2024 INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/29/2024 - 03/15/2024
JOURNALIZED PAID
BANK CODE: CLAIM

GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

Check 155641

101-840-750-210 Office Supplies STAPLES ADVANTAGE BADGE INSERT REFILLS & TRAINING PROJECTOR FOR EV 3559198051 03/06/24 16.59 155641

101-840-850-540 Other Equipment STAPLES ADVANTAGE BADGE INSERT REFILLS & TRAINING PROJECTOR FOR EV 3559198051 03/06/24 849.99 155641
Total For Check 155641 866.58

Check 155642

101-840-850-540 Other Equipment STAPLES ADVANTAGE EV PRINTER & TONER, HOLE PUNCH, BINDERS 3559269498 03/06/24 450.12 155642
Total For Check 155642 450.12

Check 155643

530-444-825-220 Operating Expenses-Bank Bldg STATE OF MICHIGAN 019523 ANNUAL CERTIFICATE/HOIST FEE/REINSPECTION FEE 019523 03/06/24 360.00 155643

530-444-825-220 Operating Expenses-Bank Bldg STATE OF MICHIGAN 019522 ANNUAL CERTIFICATE/HOIST FEE/REINSPECTION FEE 019522 03/06/24 335.00 155643
Total For Check 155643 695.00

Check 155644

101-000-257-061 Reserve-Dispatcher Training STATE OF MICHIGAN 2019 TRAINING FUNDS FOR DISPATCHERS - NOT SPENT BY DEC. 31, 2023 551-632148 03/06/24 5,462.00 155644

101-301-925-720 Education STATE OF MICHIGAN JUDGE - 2024 MICHIGAN WOMEN IN LAW ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE 551-630648 03/06/24 300.00 155644

701-000-228-063 Due to State of MI-Sex Offender STATE OF MICHIGAN SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION FEES 551-631112 03/06/24 90.00 155644
Total For Check 155644 5,852.00

Check 155645

101-840-725-110 CO-CHAIRPERSON Stephanie Susko CO-CHAIRPERSON FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 155645
Total For Check 155645 225.00

Check 155646

101-336-750-222 Medical/Rescue Supplies STERICYCLE, INC. HAZARDOUS WASTE 8006208564 03/06/24 197.96 155646
Total For Check 155646 197.96

Check 155647

101-000-257-064 BCB23-0014 320 HUDSON SYKES, MITCHEL JOSEPH BD Bond Refund BCB23-0014 03/06/24 2,000.00 155647
Total For Check 155647 2,000.00

Check 155648

101-000-257-064 BC21-0001 1510 MCKINLEY THE DOTTE STORAGE LLC BD Bond Refund BC21-0001 03/06/24 1,000.00 155648
Total For Check 155648 1,000.00

Check 155649

677-200-950-610 Liability Claims-City TRAVELERS ANGEL LOPEZ - 7629K8128 641131 03/06/24 1,788.40 155649
Total For Check 155649 1,788.40

Check 155650

525-750-750-220 Operating Expenses USGA CLUB MEMBERSHIP USGA MEMBERSHIP 02292024 03/06/24 150.00 155650
Total For Check 155650 150.00

Check 155651

101-301-750-224 LEIN Services VERIZON WIRELESS ACCT. NO. 442005820-00001 LEIN SERVICES JAN 11 - FEB 10, 2024 9956330925 03/06/24 949.00 155651

101-302-925-790 Miscellaneous VERIZON WIRELESS ACCT. NO. 442005820-00001 LEIN SERVICES JAN 11 - FEB 10, 2024 9956330925 03/06/24 36.01 155651

101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses VERIZON WIRELESS ACCT. NO. 342173610-00001 CELL PHONES JAN 5 - FEB 4, 2024 9955844186 03/06/24 41.07 155651

101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses VERIZON WIRELESS ACCT. NO. 442005820-00001 LEIN SERVICES JAN 11 - FEB 10, 2024 9956330925 03/06/24 135.62 155651

101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses VERIZON WIRELESS ACCT. NO. 442005820-00001 LEIN SERVICES JAN 11 - FEB 10, 2024 9956330925 03/06/24 (50.00) 155651

101-336-750-221 Cellular Phones & Pagers VERIZON WIRELESS INV #9955901973 JAN 5-FEB 4, 2024 942095991-00001 03/06/24 224.06 155651

101-440-750-221 Cellular Phones & Pagers VERIZON WIRELESS ACCT. NO. 342173610-00001 CELL PHONES JAN 5 - FEB 4, 2024 9955844186 03/06/24 23.03 155651

265-301-925-730 Other Expenses - State VERIZON WIRELESS ACCT. NO. 342173610-00001 CELL PHONES JAN 5 - FEB 4, 2024 9955844186 03/06/24 542.82 155651
Total For Check 155651 1,901.61

Check 155652
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101-840-725-110 CHAIRPERSON Violet Benash CHAIRPERSON FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 275.00 155652
Total For Check 155652 275.00

Check 155653

202-440-825-420 Traffic Signals WAYNE COUNTY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE JAN 24 TRAF SIG MAINT 316995 03/06/24 1,371.10 155653
Total For Check 155653 1,371.10

Check 155654

101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments WLODKOWSKI, JUDITH G 2023 Sum Tax Refund 57 006 08 0095 000 1823 CORA 03/06/24 431.68 155654
Total For Check 155654 431.68

Check 155655

101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments WLODKOWSKI, JUDITH G 2023 Win Tax Refund 57 006 08 0095 000 1923 CORA 03/06/24 4.28 155655

701-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments WLODKOWSKI, JUDITH G 2023 Win Tax Refund 57 006 08 0095 000 1923 CORA 03/06/24 427.40 155655
Total For Check 155655 431.68

Check 155656

101-840-725-110 Receiving Board Mary Tabin Receiving Board FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 150.00 155656
Total For Check 155656 150.00

Check 155657

731-000-231-040 Payroll W/H-Credit Union MICHIGAN LEGACY CREDIT UNION PENSION CREDIT UNION PEN 3-15-24 03/15/24 475.00 155657
Total For Check 155657 475.00

Check 155658

731-000-394-020 Reserve-MSC Retired Benefits MUNICIPAL SERVICE DMS HEALTH INS PENSION PEN 3-15-24 03/15/24 8,437.66 155658
Total For Check 155658 8,437.66

Check 155659

101-000-231-086 Pension Liability-DB (Employee) CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT POLICE DEF BENEFIT PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 206.00 155659
Total For Check 155659 206.00

Check 155660

101-000-231-084 Pension Liability-DB Il (Employee) CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT DB Il EMPLOYEE PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 3,637.28 155660
Total For Check 155660 3,637.28

Check 155661

101-000-231-083  Pension Liability-DB Il (Employer) CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT DB Il EMPLOYER PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 7,273.60 155661
Total For Check 155661 7,273.60

Check 155662

101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues FOP LODGE 111 FOP LODGE 111 PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 70.00 155662
Total For Check 155662 70.00

Check 155663

101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues IAFF LOCAL #356 IAFF LOCAL #356 PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 1,286.16 155663
Total For Check 155663 1,286.16

Check 155664

101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues MICHIGAN AFSCME COUNCIL 25 DPS UNION DUES PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 243.30 155664
Total For Check 155664 243.30

Check 155665

101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 PR 3-10-24 03/13/24 11,276.43 155665

101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 PR 3-10-24 03/13/24 5,638.19 155665

499-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 PR 3-10-24 03/13/24 276.40 155665

499-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 PR 3-10-24 03/13/24 138.20 155665
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Total For Check 155665 17,329.22

Check 155666

101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107256 PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 10,399.84 155666

101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) MISSION SQUARE RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107256 PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 5,199.94 155666
Total For Check 155666 15,599.78

Check 155667

101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) MISSION SQUARE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 2,500.00 155667

101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) MISSION SQUARE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 2,500.00 155667

499-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) MISSION SQUARE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 50.00 155667

499-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) MISSION SQUARE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 50.00 155667
Total For Check 155667 5,100.00

Check 155668

101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) MISSION SQUARE POLICE AND FIRE RHS # 803119 PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 2,346.02 155668

101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) MISSION SQUARE POLICE AND FIRE RHS # 803119 PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 2,346.02 155668
Total For Check 155668 4,692.04

Check 155669

101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION OF Ml POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION OF MI PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 1,202.61 155669
Total For Check 155669 1,202.61

Check 155670

101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp RELIANCE TRUST COMPANY AXA TRUST ID# 0155496177 GEN CITY PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 5,595.00 155670

101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp RELIANCE TRUST COMPANY AXA TRUST ID# 0155496177 GEN CITY PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 15.00 155670
Total For Check 155670 5,610.00

Check 155671

101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues THIN BLUE LINE OF MICHIGAN THIN BLUE LINE OF MICHIGAN PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 5.00 155671
Total For Check 155671 5.00

Check 155672

101-200-825-330 Legal Fees WILLIAM R LOOK, PROFESSIONAL CORP WILLIAM R LOOK PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 2,884.62 155672
Total For Check 155672 2,884.62

Check 15759

101-100-925-720 Education/Training JP MORGAN CHASE CREDIT CARD CREDIT CARD PURCHASES - 01/17/24-02/14/24 5563750108849348 03/11/24 75.00 15759

101-200-925-790 Miscellaneous JP MORGAN CHASE CREDIT CARD CREDIT CARD PURCHASES - 01/17/24-02/14/24 5563750108849348 03/11/24 16.95 15759

101-209-750-210 Office Supplies JP MORGAN CHASE CREDIT CARD CREDIT CARD PURCHASES - 01/17/24-02/14/24 5563750108849348 03/11/24 79.29 15759

101-215-925-720 Education/Training JP MORGAN CHASE CREDIT CARD CREDIT CARD PURCHASES - 01/17/24-02/14/24 5563750108849348 03/11/24 450.00 15759

101-301-825-395 IT-Operation & Maintenance JP MORGAN CHASE CREDIT CARD CREDIT CARD PURCHASES - 01/17/24-02/14/24 5563750108849348 03/11/24 2,240.00 15759

101-336-750-224 Subscriptions JP MORGAN CHASE CREDIT CARD CREDIT CARD PURCHASES - 01/17/24-02/14/24 5563750108849348 03/11/24 180.00 15759

101-336-925-720 Education JP MORGAN CHASE CREDIT CARD CREDIT CARD PURCHASES - 01/17/24-02/14/24 5563750108849348 03/11/24 244.56 15759

101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance JP MORGAN CHASE CREDIT CARD CREDIT CARD PURCHASES - 01/17/24-02/14/24 5563750108849348 03/11/24 12.99 15759

101-840-850-540 Other Equipment JP MORGAN CHASE CREDIT CARD CREDIT CARD PURCHASES - 01/17/24-02/14/24 5563750108849348 03/11/24 36.48 15759

101-840-850-540 Other Equipment JP MORGAN CHASE CREDIT CARD CREDIT CARD PURCHASES - 01/17/24-02/14/24 5563750108849348 03/11/24 65.24 15759

101-840-850-540 Other Equipment JP MORGAN CHASE CREDIT CARD CREDIT CARD PURCHASES - 01/17/24-02/14/24 5563750108849348 03/11/24 (65.74) 15759
Total For Check 15759 3,334.77

Check 15760

101-000-227-000 Due to Public Library BACON MEMORIAL LIBRARY 2023 SUMMER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 15,288.97 15760
Total For Check 15760 15,288.97

Check 15761

701-000-274-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY 2023 WINTER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 87,910.58 15761

701-000-274-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY 2023 WINTER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 83,724.36 15761
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701-000-274-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY 2023 WINTER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 288,048.75 15761

701-000-274-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY 2023 WINTER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 21,854.52 15761

701-000-274-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY 2023 WINTER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 18,530.17 15761

701-000-274-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY 2023 WINTER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 88,957.14 15761

701-000-274-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY 2023 WINTER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 8,864.93 15761

701-000-274-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY 2023 WINTER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 17,729.87 15761
Total For Check 15761 615,620.32

Check 15762

101-000-223-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY 2023 SUMMER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 56,535.70 15762

101-000-224-000 Due to RESA OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY 2023 SUMMER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 964.14 15762

101-000-224-024 Due to RESA - Enhancement Millage OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY 2023 SUMMER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 10,323.90 15762

101-000-226-000 Due to Special Education OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY 2023 SUMMER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 33,705.11 15762

101-000-228-000 Due to State (SET) OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY 2023 SUMMER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 31,167.18 15762
Total For Check 15762 132,696.03

Check 15763

701-000-225-000 Due to Wyan School Board-Oper SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE 2023 WINTER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 411,008.35 15763

701-000-225-025 Due to Wyan School Board-Debt SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE 2023 WINTER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 156,533.67 15763

701-000-225-030 Due to Wyan School Board-Sinking Fund SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE 2023 WINTER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 76,876.56 15763
Total For Check 15763 644,418.58

Check 15764

101-000-225-000 DUE TO WYAN SCHOOL BOARD-OPER SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE 2023 SUMMER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 25,230.54 15764

101-000-225-025 Due to Wyan School Board-Debt SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE 2023 SUMMER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 22,913.13 15764

101-000-225-030 Due to Wyan School Board-Sinking Fund SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE 2023 SUMMER TAX DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 29, 2024 03/01/24 4,464.17 15764
Total For Check 15764 52,607.84

Check 15765

101-301-750-220 Operating Expenses ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY ACCT. NO. 917639, STATEMENT NO. 79140270, BOTTLED WATER FOR EXERCISE ROOM 1/8/24 89132503 03/06/24 56.45 15765
Total For Check 15765 56.45

Check 15766

101-750-925-780 Rentals (Seniors/Portalohns) ACEE DEUCEE PORTA CAN PORTA CAN RENTAL FOP 154964 03/06/24 150.00 15766
Total For Check 15766 150.00

Check 15767

101-840-725-110 CO-CHAIRPERSON Alberta (Anna) P. Haunert CO-CHAIRPERSON FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 250.00 15767
Total For Check 15767 250.00

Check 15768

101-840-725-110 CO-CHAIRPERSON Alice Ugljesa CO-CHAIRPERSON FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 250.00 15768
Total For Check 15768 250.00

Check 15769

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Allen Mazurek INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15769
Total For Check 15769 225.00

Check 15770

101-301-750-490 Test Administration ALPHA PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES GROAT, A. - SWAT PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING GROAT, A.- SWAT 24 03/06/24 675.00 15770
Total For Check 15770 675.00

Check 15771

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR & EV Amy Cannatella INSPECTOR & EV FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 675.00 15771
Total For Check 15771 675.00

Check 15772
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101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Arreola de la Fuente INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15772
Total For Check 15772 225.00

Check 15774

101-336-750-222 Medical/Rescue Supplies BAKERS GAS & WELDING SUPPLIES MEDICAL OXYGEN 0001837800 03/06/24 174.74 15774
Total For Check 15774 174.74

Check 15775

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Betty Tyson INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15775
Total For Check 15775 225.00

Check 15777

101-136-825-330 Attorneys (CA) & Interpreters BROMBERG & ASSOCIATES LLC INTERPRETING LANGUAGE 23298 03/06/24 570.00 15777

101-136-825-330 Attorneys (CA) & Interpreters BROMBERG & ASSOCIATES LLC INTERPRETING LANGUAGE 23615 03/06/24 367.99 15777

101-136-825-330 Attorneys (CA) & Interpreters BROMBERG & ASSOCIATES LLC LANGUAGE INTERPRETING 24056 03/06/24 270.00 15777
Total For Check 15777 1,207.99

Check 15778

101-840-725-110 EV INSPECTOR Carolyn Harris EV INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 625.00 15778
Total For Check 15778 625.00

Check 15779

101-840-725-110 CO-CHAIRPERSON & EV Cassandra Dezsi CO-CHAIRPERSON & EV FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 1,300.00 15779
Total For Check 15779 1,300.00

Check 15780

101-301-825-350 Printing CDW GOVERNMENT INC (17) 8GB USB FLASH DRIVES PH05663 03/06/24 91.46 15780

101-301-825-350 Printing CDW GOVERNMENT INC (10) 4GB USB FLASH DRIVES PH62494 03/06/24 53.80 15780

101-301-825-350 Printing CDW GOVERNMENT INC (13) 8GB USB FLASH DRIVES PJO7684 03/06/24 69.94 15780
Total For Check 15780 215.20

Check 15781

101-448-750-211 Safety Equipment CGSINC SAFETY TRAINING OSHA AND RESPIRATOR 5298 03/06/24 1,770.00 15781
Total For Check 15781 1,770.00

Check 15782

101-840-725-110 EV INSPECTOR Cheryl Thoms EV INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 625.00 15782
Total For Check 15782 625.00

Check 15783

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys CHRISTOPHER RAYMOND SHEMKE MIDC ATTORNEY SHEMKE 02212024 03/06/24 180.00 15783

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys CHRISTOPHER RAYMOND SHEMKE MIDC ATTORNEY SHEMKE 02222024 03/06/24 390.00 15783

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys CHRISTOPHER RAYMOND SHEMKE MIDC ATTORNEY SHEMKE 02202024 03/06/24 360.00 15783

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys CHRISTOPHER RAYMOND SHEMKE MIDC ATTORNEY SHEMKE 02192024 03/06/24 150.00 15783
Total For Check 15783 1,080.00

Check 15784

499-200-925-804 Marketing COMMUNITY PUBLISHING DDA WELCOME MAGAZINE 282024 03/06/24 8,000.00 15784
Total For Check 15784 8,000.00

Check 15785

101-000-257-056 Reserve-Boat Ramp Operations CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 73.08 15785

101-200-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 114.98 15785

101-301-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 902.73 15785

101-303-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 114.97 15785

101-303-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 589.40 15785

101-336-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 862.96 15785



03/13/2024

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/29/2024 - 03/15/2024
JOURNALIZED PAID
BANK CODE: CLAIM

GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

101-448-825-930 Heat(Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 2,187.32 15785

101-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 1,206.47 15785

101-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 0.71 15785

101-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 760.81 15785

101-756-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 3,841.88 15785

101-756-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 384.29 15785

101-800-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 225.30 15785

101-800-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 296.67 15785

101-800-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 622.42 15785

525-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 103.26 15785

525-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 397.41 15785

525-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 745.16 15785

530-444-825-930 Heat(Gas)-Bank Bldg CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC GAS - JAN 2024 3964926 03/06/24 2,549.21 15785
Total For Check 15785 15,979.03

Check 15786

101-448-750-261 Garage-Gasoline & Oil CORRIGAN OIL CO STOCK GASOLINE DPS 2.1765 PER GALLON 8018694-IN 03/06/24 8,999.34 15786
Total For Check 15786 8,999.34

Check 15787

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys CORY P WESTMORELAND MIDC ATTORNEY WESTMORELAND 02162024 03/06/24 390.00 15787

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys CORY P WESTMORELAND MIDC ATTORNEY WESTMORELAND 02252024 03/06/24 240.00 15787

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys CORY P WESTMORELAND MIDC ATTORNEY WESTMORELAND 02232024 03/06/24 660.00 15787

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys CORY P WESTMORELAND MIDC ATTORNEY WESTMORELAND 02262024 03/06/24 600.00 15787
Total For Check 15787 1,890.00

Check 15788

101-840-725-110 CO-CHAIRPERSON Deborah Maciag CO-CHAIRPERSON FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 250.00 15788
Total For Check 15788 250.00

Check 15789

101-000-231-020 P/R Deductions-Hospital (Employer) DELTA DENTAL 0007240006 MARCH 2024 RIS0005507356 03/24  03/06/24 7,455.52 15789

499-200-725-160 Medical Insurance DELTA DENTAL 0007240006 MARCH 2024 RIS0005507356 03/24  03/06/24 127.04 15789
Total For Check 15789 7,582.56

Check 15790

101-750-825-490 Field Maintenance & Supplies DEPENDABLE DOOR REPLACED DOORS AT MEMORIAL PARK PAVILLION BATHROOM 12622 03/06/24 3,190.00 15790
Total For Check 15790 3,190.00

Check 15791

101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance DETROIT AIR COMPRESSORE & PUMP REPLEASE OIL FILTER AND AUTO SPITTER FOR AIR COMPRESSER AT DPS 1099501-01 03/06/24 491.30 15791
Total For Check 15791 491.30

Check 15792

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Diane Waligora INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15792
Total For Check 15792 225.00

Check 15793

101-840-850-540 Other Equipment DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC ICP2 THERMAL PRINTER TAPE AND BACKUP SD CARDS DVS153035 03/06/24 264.05 15793
Total For Check 15793 264.05

Check 15794

101-301-825-371 HTE Maintenance DOWNRIVER COMMUNITY CONFERENCE EXPENSES RELATED TO SINC 10/1/23 - 12/31/23 7501 03/06/24 20,713.03 15794
Total For Check 15794 20,713.03

Check 15795

590-200-926-310 Operation,Maintenance & Replacement DUKE'S ROOTED IN INNOVATION EE#14 2023 NORTHEAST CCTV INSPECTIONS/CLEANING FILE #4852 EE#14 03/06/24 9,176.65 15795



03/13/2024

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/29/2024 - 03/15/2024

JOURNALIZED PAID
BANK CODE: CLAIM

GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #
Total For Check 15795 9,176.65

Check 15796

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Dyanna Sarno-Banta INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15796
Total For Check 15796 225.00

Check 15797

101-000-257-057 Reserve-Police Training ED DRESLINSKI CONSULTING, INC. BARWIG, CARPEAUX, SLOAN - F.T.0. UPDATE TRAINING 2655 03/06/24 825.00 15797
Total For Check 15797 825.00

Check 15798

101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors EDWARD & BONNIE RINGLER INSPECTIONS 02122024-02252024 03/06/24 236.00 15798

101-440-825-491 Electrical Inspectors EDWARD & BONNIE RINGLER INSPECTIONS 02122024-02252024 03/06/24 150.00 15798
Total For Check 15798 386.00

Check 15799

101-840-725-110 CHAIRPERSON & EV Eleanor M. Samyn CHAIRPERSON & EV FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 725.00 15799
Total For Check 15799 725.00

Check 15800

101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance EXPERT MECHANICAL SERVICE INC EMERGENCY REPAIR REPLACE MOTOR ON HVAC UNIT AT POLICE STATION 522158 03/06/24 2,187.50 15800

530-444-825-420 Maintenance-Bank Bldg EXPERT MECHANICAL SERVICE INC 1ST FLOOR NO HEAT 522043 03/06/24 540.00 15800

530-444-825-420 Maintenance-Bank Bldg EXPERT MECHANICAL SERVICE INC HEAT CONTROLLER REPLACEMENT 522074 03/06/24 4,230.00 15800

530-444-825-420 Maintenance-Bank Bldg EXPERT MECHANICAL SERVICE INC LOBBY & STAIRWELL NOT HEATING PROPERLY 522037 03/06/24 652.50 15800
Total For Check 15800 7,610.00

Check 15801

101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses FEED RITE PET SHOP & SUPPLY WAC - TIDY CATS 1967265 03/06/24 159.90 15801

101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses FEED RITE PET SHOP & SUPPLY DCAC - CASE OF EARTHBORN, HI-ENERGY 1967267 03/06/24 92.15 15801

265-301-925-730 Other Expenses - State FEED RITE PET SHOP & SUPPLY K9 JAX - WELLNESS CORE, CHEESE CHEW 444668 03/06/24 104.07 15801
Total For Check 15801 356.12

Check 15802

101-301-850-540 Other Equipment FLOCK SAFETY 5 YEAR AGREEMENT FOR (20) FLOCK CAMERAS INV-32800 03/06/24 50,000.00 15802

101-301-850-540 Other Equipment FLOCK SAFETY 5 YEAR AGREEMENT FOR (20) FLOCK CAMERAS INV-32800 03/06/24 (3,123.29) 15802
Total For Check 15802 46,876.71

Check 15803

101-840-725-110 Polling Location FOP Polling Location FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 250.00 15803
Total For Check 15803 250.00

Check 15804

731-200-925-790 Other Expenses-Misc (Pension) GABRIEL ROEDER SMITH & CO BROHL VS. BROHL 484866 03/06/24 1,550.00 15804
Total For Check 15804 1,550.00

Check 15805

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Geraldine Rutkowski INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15805
Total For Check 15805 225.00

Check 15806

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys GOLDPAUGH & ASSOCIATES PC MIDC ATTORNEY GOLDPAUGH 02212024 03/06/24 420.00 15806

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys GOLDPAUGH & ASSOCIATES PC MIDC ATTORNEY GOLDPAUGH 02222024 03/06/24 390.00 15806

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys GOLDPAUGH & ASSOCIATES PC MIDC ATTORNEY GOLDPAUGH 02262024 03/06/24 180.00 15806
Total For Check 15806 990.00

Check 15807

101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance GRAINGER SHOP SUPPLIES FOR DPS 9029914604 03/06/24 49.78 15807



03/13/2024

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/29/2024 - 03/15/2024

JOURNALIZED PAID
BANK CODE: CLAIM

GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #
Total For Check 15807 49.78

Check 15808

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR & EV Greg Mayhew INSPECTOR & EV FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 525.00 15808
Total For Check 15808 525.00

Check 15809

101-440-825-480 Contractual Engineering Services GREGORY J. MAYHEW ENGINEERING SERVICES 02122024-02252024 03/06/24 2,160.00 15809
Total For Check 15809 2,160.00

Check 15810

101-840-725-110 EV INSPECTOR Gregory Pilon EV INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 175.00 15810
Total For Check 15810 175.00

Check 15811

101-301-825-436 Car Washes H & H AUTO WASH CAR WASHES 7-14-23 THRU 2-14-24 21424 03/06/24 258.00 15811
Total For Check 15811 258.00

Check 15812

101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance HAROLDS GLASS SERVICE INC. REPLACE TWO WINDOWS AT DPS 1765 03/06/24 355.00 15812
Total For Check 15812 355.00

Check 15813

101-301-825-430 Equipment Maintenance HERKIMER RADIO SERVICE REMOTE MOUNT RADIO IN NEW K9 VEHICLE 30783 03/06/24 280.66 15813

101-301-825-430 Equipment Maintenance HERKIMER RADIO SERVICE FLAT RATE REPAIR TO HANDHELD RADIO 30824 03/06/24 798.00 15813
Total For Check 15813 1,078.66

Check 15814

101-840-725-110 CHAIRPERSON Inga Balke CHAIRPERSON FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 275.00 15814
Total For Check 15814 275.00

Check 15815

101-840-725-110 CO-CHAIRPERSON Jan Goodell CO-CHAIRPERSON FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 250.00 15815
Total For Check 15815 250.00

Check 15816

101-840-725-110 CHAIRPERSON & EV Jean Pilon CHAIRPERSON & EV FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 425.00 15816
Total For Check 15816 425.00

Check 15817

101-840-725-110 CHAIRPERSON & EV Jeanette McComb CHAIRPERSON & EV FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 1,625.00 15817
Total For Check 15817 1,625.00

Check 15818

101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors JEFF EVANS INSPECTIONS 02122024-02252024 03/06/24 790.75 15818
Total For Check 15818 790.75

Check 15819

101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors JEFFERY CARLEY INSPECTIONS 02122024-02252024 03/06/24 1,051.75 15819
Total For Check 15819 1,051.75

Check 15820

101-750-825-490 Field Maintenance & Supplies JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE MISC SUPPLIES 79932 03/06/24 18.58 15820

101-750-825-490 Field Maintenance & Supplies JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE MISC SUPPLIES 79976 03/06/24 64.56 15820
Total For Check 15820 83.14

Check 15821



03/13/2024 INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/29/2024 - 03/15/2024
JOURNALIZED PAID
BANK CODE: CLAIM

GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

101-840-725-110 Receiving Board Jesus Plasencia Receiving Board FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 150.00 15821
Total For Check 15821 150.00

Check 15822

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Joseph Lambrix INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15822
Total For Check 15822 225.00

Check 15823

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Joyce Eastridge INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15823
Total For Check 15823 225.00

Check 15824

101-840-725-110 CO-CHAIRPERSON & EV Judith Jones CO-CHAIRPERSON & EV FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 1,600.00 15824
Total For Check 15824 1,600.00

Check 15825

101-840-725-110 CHAIRPERSON Karl Balke CHAIRPERSON FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 250.00 15825
Total For Check 15825 250.00

Check 15826

101-840-725-110 Receiving Board Kelli Quartz Receiving Board FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 150.00 15826
Total For Check 15826 150.00

Check 15827

101-840-725-110 CHAIRPERSON & EV Kelly M. Stec CHAIRPERSON & EV FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 425.00 15827
Total For Check 15827 425.00

Check 15828

101-840-725-110 Receiving Board Kelly Roberts Receiving Board FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 150.00 15828
Total For Check 15828 150.00

Check 15829

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Kendal P. Mazurek INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15829
Total For Check 15829 225.00

Check 15830

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Kevin Creeden INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15830
Total For Check 15830 225.00

Check 15831

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Kim E. Janeski INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15831
Total For Check 15831 225.00

Check 15832

101-840-725-110 EV INSPECTOR Leslie Lupo EV INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 925.00 15832
Total For Check 15832 925.00

Check 15833

492-200-850-528 Tree Maintenance LIMB WALKERS TREE & SNOW EE#20 2022 TREE CUTTING, TREE TRIMMING AND STUMP REMOVAL EE#20 03/06/24 11,750.00 15833
Total For Check 15833 11,750.00

Check 15834

101-840-725-110 EV INSPECTOR Linda Conger EV INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 1,375.00 15834
Total For Check 15834 1,375.00

Check 15835

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Linda Garant INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15835



03/13/2024

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/29/2024 - 03/15/2024
JOURNALIZED PAID
BANK CODE: CLAIM

GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #
Total For Check 15835 225.00

Check 15836

101-840-725-110 CHAIRPERSON Linda Susko CHAIRPERSON FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 275.00 15836
Total For Check 15836 275.00

Check 15837

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Lisa Castleman INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 125.00 15837
Total For Check 15837 125.00

Check 15838

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Lisa Dezsi INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15838
Total For Check 15838 225.00

Check 15839

101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses LYONS TOWING TOWING OF VPS 36 FROM DPS TO WOLVERINE FORD 8712 03/06/24 327.00 15839
Total For Check 15839 327.00

Check 15840

101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors MARK KUSIAK INSPECTIONS 02122024-20252024 03/06/24 481.50 15840
Total For Check 15840 481.50

Check 15842

101-840-725-110 [INSPECTOR & EV Michael Chojnowski INSPECTOR & EV FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 975.00 15842
Total For Check 15842 975.00

Check 15843

101-000-231-080 P/R Deductions-Section 125 Plan MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE INSURANCE MARCH 2024 59120351-00 03/24 03/06/24 67.95 15843
Total For Check 15843 67.95

Check 15844

492-000-650-040 Misc Fees-Sale of Property MINNESOTA TITLE AGENCY CLOSING FORMER 517 VINEWOOD NOW KNOWN AS 519 VINEWOOD 22-363066 03/06/24 405.00 15844
Total For Check 15844 405.00

Check 15845

101-301-750-220 Operating Expenses MISTER UNIFORM & MAT RENTAL WYPD MAT RENTAL SERVICE 2/8/24 2359229 03/06/24 53.00 15845

101-301-750-220 Operating Expenses MISTER UNIFORM & MAT RENTAL WYPD MAT RENTAL SERVICE 2/22/24 2359683 03/06/24 53.00 15845
Total For Check 15845 106.00

Check 15846

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Neal Weick INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 200.00 15846
Total For Check 15846 200.00

Check 15847

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys NEIL C. DEBLOIS MIDC ATTORNEY DEBLOIS 02202024 03/06/24 180.00 15847

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys NEIL C. DEBLOIS MIDC ATTORNEY DEBLOIS 02212024 03/06/24 500.00 15847

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys NEIL C. DEBLOIS MIDC ATTORNEY DEBLOIS INDV 02262024 03/06/24 340.00 15847

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys NEIL C. DEBLOIS MIDC ATTORNEY DEBLOIS INDV 022620244 03/06/24 430.00 15847

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys NEIL C. DEBLOIS MIDC ATTORNEY DEBLOIS 022620244 03/06/24 180.00 15847

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys NEIL C. DEBLOIS MIDC ATTORNEY DEBLOIS 02262024 03/06/24 490.00 15847

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys NEIL C. DEBLOIS MIDC ATTORNEY DEBLOIS 02232024 03/06/24 300.00 15847
Total For Check 15847 2,420.00

Check 15848

677-136-825-340 Employee Physical Exams OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 01/23/2024 - 01/29/2024 715218441 03/06/24 102.00 15848

677-301-825-340 Employee Physical Exams OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 01/23/2024 - 01/29/2024 715218441 03/06/24 102.00 15848

677-448-825-340 Employee Physical Exams OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 01/23/2024 - 01/29/2024 715218441 03/06/24 124.00 15848



03/13/2024
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EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/29/2024 - 03/15/2024
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677-750-825-340 Employee Physical Exams OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 01/23/2024 - 01/29/2024 715218441 03/06/24 246.00 15848
Total For Check 15848 574.00

Check 15849

677-448-825-340 Employee Physical Exams OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 01/30/2024 - 01/30/2024 715232506 03/06/24 144.00 15849

677-750-825-340 Employee Physical Exams OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 01/30/2024 - 01/30/2024 715232506 03/06/24 48.00 15849
Total For Check 15849 192.00

Check 15850

677-336-825-340 Employee Physical Exams OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 01/16/2024 - 01/21/2024 715206455 03/06/24 149.00 15850

677-448-825-340 Employee Physical Exams OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 01/16/2024 - 01/21/2024 715206455 03/06/24 124.00 15850

677-750-825-340 Employee Physical Exams OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 01/16/2024 - 01/21/2024 715206455 03/06/24 96.00 15850
Total For Check 15850 369.00

Check 15851

101-750-825-490 Field Maintenance & Supplies OWENS FENCE INC FIXED BISHOP PARK SEAWALL SAFETY RAILING 113085 03/06/24 7,250.00 15851
Total For Check 15851 7,250.00

Check 15852

101-840-725-110 EV INSPECTOR Paula Konopka EV INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 325.00 15852
Total For Check 15852 325.00

Check 15853

101-840-725-110 EV INSPECTOR Paula Rice EV INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 475.00 15853
Total For Check 15853 475.00

Check 15854

101-840-725-110 Polling Location Polish Roman Catholic Union of Polling Location FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 250.00 15854
Total For Check 15854 250.00

Check 15855

101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses POMP'S TIRE SERVICE STOCK TIRE CHUCKS DPS 1470053515 03/06/24 30.00 15855
Total For Check 15855 30.00

Check 15856

101-336-825-490 Bldg & Equip Maintenance PONTIAC CEILING & PARTITION CO. RESCUE BAY DOOR REPAIRS @ #1 81767 03/06/24 1,211.10 15856
Total For Check 15856 1,211.10

Check 15857

101-215-750-220 Operating Expenses PURE DATA SERVICES, LLC SHREDDING SERVICES - REGULAR PULL 9886 03/06/24 41.00 15857
Total For Check 15857 41.00

Check 15858

530-444-825-215 Cleaning-Bank Bldg PUROCLEAN FIRST RESPONDERS EE#5 2023 CLEANING SERVICES AT CITY HALL EE#5 03/06/24 2,668.00 15858
Total For Check 15858 2,668.00

Check 15859

101-301-750-223 MIOSHA Requirements QUALITY FIRST AID & SAFETY INC REPLENISHMENT OF FIRST AID KIT KB-011179 03/06/24 142.92 15859

101-301-750-223 MIOSHA Requirements QUALITY FIRST AID & SAFETY INC NITRILE GLOVES KB-011183 03/06/24 229.79 15859
Total For Check 15859 372.71

Check 15860

101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance QUINT PLUMBING & HEATING INC INSTALLED NEW DRINKING FOUNTAIN AT YACK 82913 03/06/24 2,710.80 15860
Total For Check 15860 2,710.80

Check 15861

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Randy Savicki INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15861
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Total For Check 15861 225.00

Check 15862

260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys RICHARD SORANNO MIDC ATTORNEY SORANNO 02212024 03/06/24 360.00 15862
Total For Check 15862 360.00

Check 15863

101-448-750-243 Parks-Flags & Decorations ROCKET ENTERPRISE INC. FLAG POLE REPAIR CITY HALL 182840 03/06/24 1,035.00 15863
Total For Check 15863 1,035.00

Check 15864

101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors RONALD E KEEHN INSPECTIONS 02122024-02252024 03/06/24 460.00 15864
Total For Check 15864 460.00

Check 15865

101-840-725-110 EV INSPECTOR Ronald Thoms EV INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 475.00 15865
Total For Check 15865 475.00

Check 15866

101-840-725-110 CHAIRPERSON Rosanne Griggs CHAIRPERSON FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 275.00 15866
Total For Check 15866 275.00

Check 15867

590-200-926-310 Operation,Maintenance & Replacement SAK CONSTRUCTION, LLC EE#1 2023 DOWNTOWN SEWER SLIP LINING EE#1 03/06/24 107,321.06 15867
Total For Check 15867 107,321.06

Check 15868

101-840-725-110 Polling Location Salvation Army Polling Location FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 250.00 15868
Total For Check 15868 250.00

Check 15869

101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance SELKING INTERNATIONAL REPAIRS TO VPS 162 VIN 1THTWCSTR6GH283980 1042786S 03/06/24 646.80 15869
Total For Check 15869 646.80

Check 15870

101-301-825-330 Prisoner Care SHOPPER'S VALLEY MARKET PRISONER MEALS - JANUARY 2024 1001 - JANUARY 2024  03/06/24 420.90 15870
Total For Check 15870 420.90

Check 15871

101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses SHRADER TIRE & OIL TIRE REPAIR DPS 24-0834517-00 03/06/24 251.93 15871
Total For Check 15871 251.93

Check 15872

101-448-750-242 Parks-Equipment SOUTHGATE BIKE & MOWER REPAIR WEEK WIPES AND CHAIN SAWS 102589 03/06/24 665.50 15872
Total For Check 15872 665.50

Check 15873

499-200-850-575 Downtown Infrastructure Project SPALDING DEDECKER ASSOCIATES, INC. DIP PLANNING AND ENGINEERING 97223-2 03/06/24 3,500.00 15873

499-200-850-575 Downtown Infrastructure Project SPALDING DEDECKER ASSOCIATES, INC. DIP PLANNING AND ENGINEERING 97530 03/06/24 84,750.00 15873
Total For Check 15873 88,250.00

Check 15874

101-840-725-110 CO-CHAIRPERSON Steven Scibilia CO-CHAIRPERSON FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 250.00 15874
Total For Check 15874 250.00

Check 15875

590-200-926-310 Operation,Maintenance & Replacement STRATA UNDERGROUND LLC EE#7 2023 DOWNTOWN SEWER POINT REPAIRS FILE #4853 EE#7 03/06/24 16,589.85 15875



03/13/2024 INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/29/2024 - 03/15/2024

JOURNALIZED PAID
BANK CODE: CLAIM
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Total For Check 15875 16,589.85

Check 15876

101-840-725-110 EV INSPECTOR Susan Byrd EV INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 1,525.00 15876
Total For Check 15876 1,525.00

Check 15877

101-840-725-110 CHAIRPERSON & EV Susan Walker CHAIRPERSON & EV FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 575.00 15877
Total For Check 15877 575.00

Check 15878

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Suzanne Zavala INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15878
Total For Check 15878 225.00

Check 15879

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Ted Wienclaw INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15879
Total For Check 15879 225.00

Check 15880

590-200-926-210 Supplies TELESPECTOR CORPORATION SEWER CAMERA A CABLE REPAIR 26483 03/06/24 1,327.54 15880
Total For Check 15880 1,327.54

Check 15881

101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance TEMPERATURE CONTROL RECHARDED REFRIGERATOR AT ART CENTER 67661 03/06/24 295.00 15881

101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance TEMPERATURE CONTROL FIXED HEAT ABOVE BLEACHERS AT YACK 67652 03/06/24 4,155.67 15881
Total For Check 15881 4,450.67

Check 15882

101-448-750-220 Sanitation-Operating Expenses TERMINAL SUPPLY COMPANY STOCK DRILL BITS DPS 15465-00 03/06/24 417.00 15882
Total For Check 15882 417.00

Check 15883

101-200-825-395 Accumed THE ACCUMED GROUP FEBRUARY 2024 36517 03/06/24 3,636.13 15883
Total For Check 15883 3,636.13

Check 15884

101-136-750-228 Regional Wellness & Recovery Court THE LAW OFFICE OF MATTHEW MILETO MILETO JANUARY 2024 INVOICE 0020 03/06/24 600.00 15884

101-136-750-228 Regional Wellness & Recovery Court THE LAW OFFICE OF MATTHEW MILETO MILETO FEBRUARY 2024 INVOICE 0021 03/06/24 600.00 15884
Total For Check 15884 1,200.00

Check 15885

101-000-257-078 Reserve-Animal Care THE PAWS CLINIC STERILIZE - ATHENA/SUNSHINE 2148490 03/06/24 782.00 15885
Total For Check 15885 782.00

Check 15886

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Thomas Haunert INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15886
Total For Check 15886 225.00

Check 15887

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Thomas James Shannon INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15887
Total For Check 15887 225.00

Check 15888

101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors TIMOTHY THOMPSON INSPECTIONS 02122024-02252024 03/06/24 360.00 15888

101-440-825-492 Plumbing Inspectors TIMOTHY THOMPSON INSPECTIONS 02122024-02252024 03/06/24 300.00 15888

101-440-825-493 Mechanical Inspectors TIMOTHY THOMPSON INSPECTIONS 02122024-02252024 03/06/24 210.00 15888
Total For Check 15888 870.00
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INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/29/2024 - 03/15/2024

JOURNALIZED PAID
BANK CODE: CLAIM

GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

Check 15889

101-840-725-110 CO-CHAIRPERSON Toni Volante CO-CHAIRPERSON FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 250.00 15889
Total For Check 15889 250.00

Check 15890

101-750-825-430 Contractual Services U.S. TROOPS PEST CONTROL PEST CONTROL FOR YACK AND COPELAND 02272024 03/06/24 125.00 15890

101-756-825-430 Contractual Services U.S. TROOPS PEST CONTROL PEST CONTROL FOR YACK AND COPELAND 02272024 03/06/24 125.00 15890
Total For Check 15890 250.00

Check 15891

101-750-750-235 Cleaning Supplies ULINE CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR CHET 174072230 03/06/24 156.64 15891
Total For Check 15891 156.64

Check 15892

101-840-725-110 CO-CHAIRPERSON Valentino Zavala CO-CHAIRPERSON FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 250.00 15892
Total For Check 15892 250.00

Check 15893

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Veronica Brumbaugh INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 200.00 15893
Total For Check 15893 200.00

Check 15894

101-840-725-110 AV Counting Board VFW AV Counting Board FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 2,650.00 15894

101-840-725-110 Polling Location VFW AV Counting Board FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 250.00 15894
Total For Check 15894 2,900.00

Check 15895

101-840-725-110 EV INSPECTOR Vincent Pattenaude, Sr. EV INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 925.00 15895
Total For Check 15895 925.00

Check 15896

101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors WALTER CZARNIK INSPECTIONS 02122024-02252024 03/06/24 512.00 15896

101-440-825-491 Electrical Inspectors WALTER CZARNIK INSPECTIONS 02122024-02252024 03/06/24 825.00 15896
Total For Check 15896 1,337.00

Check 15897

101-840-725-110 INSPECTOR Wanda Lynn Swiecki INSPECTOR FEB2024ELECTION 03/06/24 225.00 15897
Total For Check 15897 225.00

Check 15898

101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance WEISKOPF INDUSTRIES CORP SHOP SUPPLIES DPS 179397 03/06/24 340.93 15898
Total For Check 15898 340.93

Check 15899

101-448-750-231 Const-Signage,Striping,Barricades WENSCO SIGN SUPPLY SIGN SUPPLIES 3721718 03/06/24 90.49 15899
Total For Check 15899 90.49

Check 15900

101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance WYANDOTTE ELECTRIC SUPPLY REPLACEMENT LED LIGHTS FOR DPS 631518-0 03/06/24 844.40 15900

101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance WYANDOTTE ELECTRIC SUPPLY ELECTRIC SUPPLIES FOR DPS 631529-0 03/06/24 182.81 15900
Total For Check 15900 1,027.21

Check 15901

101-301-825-436 Car Washes ZWMM SOUTHGATE OPERATIONS LLC JANUARY 2024 CAR WASHES ESTIMATE #3 03/06/24 185.00 15901

Total For Check 15901

185.00



03/13/2024

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/29/2024 - 03/15/2024

JOURNALIZED PAID
BANK CODE: CLAIM

GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #
Check 15902
731-000-228-021 Due to State-W/H STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY PENSION PEN 3-15-24 03/15/24 16,135.68 15902
Total For Check 15902 16,135.68
Check 15903
731-000-228-024 Due to Federal-Income Taxes U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT PENSION PEN 3-15-24 03/15/24 63,686.24 15903
Total For Check 15903 63,686.24
Check 15904
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp EMPOWER TRUST COMPANY LLC EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC GEN CITY PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 1,588.50 15904
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp EMPOWER TRUST COMPANY LLC EMPOWER RETIREMENT LLC GEN CITY PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 445.00 15904
Total For Check 15904 2,033.50
Check 15905
101-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 9,764.52 15905
101-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 21,593.76 15905
499-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 361.36 15905
499-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 84.50 15905
Total For Check 15905 31,804.14
Check 15906
101-000-228-021 Due to State-W/H Tax (GC) STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 12,832.59 15906
499-000-228-021 Due to State-W/H Tax (GC) STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 81.36 15906
Total For Check 15906 12,913.95
Check 15907
101-000-228-024 Due to Federal-W/H Tax U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 28,347.14 15907
499-000-228-024 Due to Federal-W/H Tax U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 128.59 15907
Total For Check 15907 ~ 2847573
Check 15908
101-136-825-331 Prosecutorial Services ZICK LAW OFFICE PROSECUTORIAL SERVICES PR 3-13-24 03/13/24 1,346.15 15908
Total For Check 15908 1,346.15
Fund Totals:
Fund 101 General Fund 714,869.52
This is to certify that the above vouchers amounting to $3,486,938.55 have been examined, that the materials and Fund 202 Major Street Fund 6,371.10
services have been received, that the price and computations are correct, that the invoices, receiving slips, and Fund 260 Michigan Indigent Defense 6,740.00
supporting data are attached and in order and that the proper accounts have been charged. The Treasurer is hereby Fund 265 Drug Forfeiture Fund 752.89
authorized to pay the above vouchers. Fund 290 Solid Waste Disposal Fund 310.44
Fund 403 Drain Number Five Fund 446.92
Mayor Fund 492 TIFA Consolidated Fund 12,155.00
Fund 499 DDA tax increment Finance Fund 100,656.19
Fund 525 Municipal Golf Course Fund 1,595.83
City Clerk Fund 530 Building Rental Fund 11,334.71
Fund 590 Sewage Fund 243,603.61
Fund 677 Self Insurance Fund 2,923.40
Fund 701 Trust Fund 1,261,181.89
Fund 731 Retirement System Fund 90,284.58
Fund 732 Retiree Health Care Fund 180,487.94
Total For All Funds: 2,633,714.02
Payroll 03/13/24 260,173.42
Pension Payroll 03/15/24 593,051.11

TOTAL

3,486,938.55



RESOLUTION

Item Number: #
Date: March 18, 2024

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

RESOLVED that the total bills and accounts of $3,486,938.55 as presented by the Mayor and City Clerk are
hereby APPROVED for payment.

I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman

Calvin

Crayne

Hanna

Shuryan
Stec




REPORTS & M NUTES

Wyandotte Beautification Commission
Wyandotte, Michigan

~ MEETING MINUTES ~
Date: March 7, 2024

Location: Mayor’'s Conference Room

Members Present:

Jackie Blackmore, Joanna Brookshire, Alice Ugljesa, Barbara Freese, Noel Galeski, Wendy Leach,
Mary Pilon, Kimberly Summers, Annette Sebestin

Members Absent: none

Called to order: 6:00 pm by Alice Ugljesa

Approval of February 1, 2024 minutes — Motion to approve by Alice Ugljesa. Seconded by Wendy
Leach.

Approval of March 7, 2024 agenda — Motion to approve by Alice Ugljesa. Seconded by Joanna
Brookshire.

REPORTS:
Chairperson interim Alice Ugljesa
Treasurer Report: Jackie Blackmore

Reviewed annual memberships to outside organizations. Voted to eliminate these expenses, but the
dues have already been paid for 2024.

Continue with purchase for Purple Heart flowers and Spring Dig in needs. Expected expenses $3183.
Marketing Report: Wendy Leach and Joanna Brookshire

Social media posts to residents on garden clean-up to wait for warmer weather because of
hibernating insects and bees.

Reminding residents to be aware of blight and to report to either City Hall or the Engineering Dept.
New flyer being developed to promote Sprig Dig In.
Spring Clean Up: Noel Galeski - Sat., April 6, 9am to noon.

Requesting additional help from groups to help clean up. Volunteer Coordinator Wendy Leach will
inquire at Roosevelt High School. Mary Pilon will also give Wendy the name of a Scout group that
may be interested in helping.

Joanna will purchase water and snacks for volunteers.
Spring Hanging Baskets: Noel Galeski and Alice Ugljesa

Flowers: Brackets and equipment were purchased for wraparounds for additional 21 poles down
Biddle Avenue. The cost of $4460.



Currently purchased $2700 to fill baskets for the Summer Season 2024 from current WBC Budget
funds. This is with an expectation of 2024-2025 increase in WBC Budget moving forward of $5000
per year.

After meeting with Joe Gruber, Alice was advised to put in an official request to the DDA for an
increase in budget monies. Alice will submit the request this week.

A flower Sub-Committee met and decided on the flowers to purchase for the Downtown area for
Summer 2024. These will be distributed throughout downtown and fill the purchased pots and ground
areas.

Old Business — n/a
New Business —
WBC Reappointments:

Congratulations Barbara Freese (3 years), Noel Galeski (12 years) and Joanna Brookshire (2 years).
All accept reappointment terms.

WBC Position Assignments:

A motion was made by Noel Galeski and approved by all to update assignments on the Commission
with the member changes. We would like to thank John Darin and Stephanie Pizzo for their years of
service.

Noel Galeski put forward a nomination of Alice Ugljesa as the new WBC Chairperson, seconded by
Joanna Brookshire. All in favor. A nomination was made by Alice Ugljesa, nominating Annette
Sebestin as Recording Secretary. Seconded by Wendy Leach. All in favor. Congratulations and thank
you for stepping into these positions.

Next Meeting: Thursday, April 4, 2024 — 6:00 p.m.
Adjourned: 8:10 p.m.

Minutes submitted by
Annette Sebestin, Recording Secretary

Monday, March 11, 2024



City of YWyandotte
Police Commigsion Hleeting

Commission Meeting
February, 27t 2024

ROLL CALL
Present: Commissioner Doug Melzer
Commissioner Bob Heck
Chief Brian Zalewski
Excused: Commissioner John Harris
Note Taker: Brian Zalewski

The meeting was called to order at the Wyandotte Police Department, 2015 Biddle Ave.,
Wyandotte, Michigan by Chairperson, Commissioner Melzer at 6:15 pm.

The minutes from the regular Police Commission meeting on January 23, 2024, were presented.

Heck motion, Melzer seconded,
CARRIED, to approve the regular minutes of January 239, 2024, meeting.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NONE

COMMUNICATIONS

NONE

DEPARTMENTAL

1. Police Statistics
Police statistics were presented for January 2024.
Heck motion, Melzer seconded,
CARRIED, to accept the statistics as presented.
2. Outside Employment- Dispatcher Shannon Bourgeois
Dispatcher Bourgeois was approved to work part-time at the Rockwood Housing Commission.
Her responsibilities would be clerical. This employment would not interfere with her full-time

duties and employment as a dispatcher.

Melzer motion, Heck seconded,
CARRIED, to approve the outside employment request by Dispatcher Bourgeois.



3. Traffic Control Order 2024-1

Traffic control order for the request of handicap parking signs at 144 Perry P1. The resident and
property meet all the requirements set forth in the policy.

Heck motion, Melzer seconded,
CARRIED, to approve the request.

4. Bills and Accounts — February 13, 2024, $23,948.69, February 27, 2024, &80,536.63.
Heck motion to pay the bills, Melzer seconded,
A Roll Call was held and the Motion CARRIED to pay the bills.
NEW

CLOSED SESSION

After conducting the Departmental portion of the agenda, Chief Zalewski requested a closed
session to provide information regarding an employee matter.

Commissioner Heck motioned that the Police Commission meet in a closed session under section
MCL15.268(a) of OMA 267 of 1976 which states, in part, that there will be consideration given
to the dismissal, suspension, or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges brought against,
or to consider a periodic personnel evaluation of, a public officer, employee, staff member, or
individual agent...

Commissioner Melzer seconded,
A Roll Call was held and the Motion CARRIED to move into the closed session.

The closed session meeting was called to order at the Wyandotte Police Department, 2015
Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte, Michigan by Chairperson, Commissioner Melzer at 6:30 p.m.

The Commission reviewed and discussed the employee matter before them and appreciated the
information Chief Zalewski provided.

The closed session of the Police Commission meeting was unanimously adjourned at 7:05 p.m.
Heck motion, Melzer seconded,

CARRIED, to return to the regular commission meeting schedule at 7:05 pm

RECONVENED REGULAR MEETING

The regular meeting reconvened at 7:05 p.m.

Heck motion, Melzer seconded,
CARRIED, to accept the employee information Chief Zalewski provided.

Commission Meeting Minutes
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Discussion

The Commission was provided an update to the death investigation that occurred on January 279,
2024, at 1144 Sycamore St.

Commission Melzer expressed his appreciation to the police and fire departments for their efforts
and recovery of the victim and vehicle that drove in to the Detroit River at Bishop Park on
January 25, 2024.

Members of the Audience
None

ADJOURNMENT

Since there was no further business to come before the commission, there was a motion to
adjourn the meeting at 7:12 pm.

Heck moved, Melzer seconded,
CARRIED, to adjourn meeting at 7:12 p.m.

Commission Meeting Minutes
Page 3















	 CALL TO ORDER
	 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	 ROLL CALL
	 PRESENTATIONS
	 PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS
	 PUBLIC HEARINGS
	 UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	1. 3209 Biddle: Sign Appeal - Department of Legal Aff
	Resolution
	Ltr - City Council - 3209 Biddle
	6 Appeal - Sign at SkinSational Aesthetics

	2. Car Port at 1079 10th - City Engineer Response
	Request for Council Action
	Resolution
	Response for Car Port at 1079 10th


	 CALL TO THE PUBLIC
	 CONSENT AGENDA
	3. Approval of City Council Minutes 03.04.2024
	Resolution
	City Council Minutes_03.04.2024

	4. 2024 Fiscal Year Budget Amendments
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Budget Amendments-3.13.2024 Attachment A
	Budget Amendments-3.13.2024 Department Requests

	5. Department of Municipal Services Audited Financial
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	2023 WDMS Financial  Statements FINAL

	6. Traffic Control Order 2024-01
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Traffic Control Order 2024-1

	7. PD (Planned Development) Application - 240 Antoine
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	240 Antoine PD Application


	 NEW BUSINESS
	8. Appointment to Beautification Commission
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	John Darin Resignation
	Commissioner Application -  Christie

	9. Appointment to Municipal Service Commission
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Brohl Application

	10. IAFF #0356 (Fire) - Tentative Agreements
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	IAFF Tentative Agreement 2024-2027

	11. Special Event Request - W Lofts Grand Opening
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	W Lofts Map HTD (1)
	W Lofts Application SE

	12. Special Event Request - American Legion Post 217, 
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Legion Event March 23 2024

	13. Special Event Request - Mitten Mortage Lending, Wy
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Mitten Mortage Lending Event Request

	14. Sale of Vacant Lot - 2127 11th Street
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	2127 11th Purchase Agreement

	15. First Reading #1540: Ordinance Amendment - Rezonin
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	1st Reading
	1788-1794 Oak Rezoning Information


	 BILLS & ACCOUNTS
	  
	Resolution
	INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT


	 REPORTS & MINUTES
	 Beautification Commission 03/07/2024
	Beautification Commission Minutes 03/07/2024

	 Police Commission 2/27/2024
	February 27, 2024

	 Zoning Board of Appeals 12/06/2023
	december 2023 minutes


	 REMARKS OF THE MAYOR, COUNCIL, & ELECTED OFFICIALS
	 NEXT MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL:
	 ADJOURNMENT
	City Council Minutes_03.04.2024



